CIF-SS BULLETIN







VOL. 84, NO. 3 SPRING 2022







For Full CIF-SS Winter Playoff Results
See pages 7-10, 14, 17-22

CIF-SS COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES February 1, 2022

The CIF is committed to ensuring that all meetings are accessible regardless of an individual's ability or access. method. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact Christina Shannon, Executive Assistant, at sharonh@cifss.org.

1. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call to order by Mike West, President of the Council at 9:00 am

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Introduction of Guests: Eric Sondheimer – LA Times; Ralph Aranda – Officials Liaison, Long Beach / Whittier Area; Paul Caldera – Officials Liaison, Orange County Area CiCiRobinson – Director, CIF State Office

E. Adopt Agenda - There was a motion by the Wave League and a second by the Mission Valley League to adopt the agenda. There being no discussion, the motion was approved to adopt the agenda as written. Motion Carried: 87-0-0

F. Approval of Minutes

1. Minutes of the September 30, 2021 Council Meeting - There was a motion by the Desert Empire League and a second by the Mission League to approve the minutes of the September 30, 2021 Council meeting. There being no discussion, the minutes were approved as written. Motion Carried: 89-0-0

2. PUBLIC HEARING SESSION

A. Recognition of anyone wishing to address the Council.

Speakers must limit their remarks to three minutes. - Ms. Cami Stein, Instructional Chair for the California Officials Swim and Dive Association (COSDA) addressed the Council. Ms. Stein spoke to the Council in support of action item SS 627 and SS 628.

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

1. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 70.D - President-Elect Jim Perry presented this proposal regarding terms of office for the CIF Executive Committee. The proposal would balance the number of Executive Committee positions up for election each year. The revisions focused on the number of people elected and in what years alternating between even and odd numbered years.

There was a motion by the Southwestern League and a second by the Majestic League to adopt the motion as written. There being no discussion, the motion was approved. Motion Carried: 89-0-0

2. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 70.E - President-Elect Jim Perry presented this proposal from the CIF Nominating Committee. This proposal would allow the CIF Nominating Committee to nominate a minimum of five nominees instead of the current seven nominees for each open position on the CIF Executive Committee. There was a motion by the Mission League and a second by the Desert Valley League to adopt the motion as written. There being no discussion, the motion was approved. Motion Carried: 88-0-0

B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS

1. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 1203.1 – Proposal #1 - President Mike West reviewed SS 627. This proposal would alter Bylaw 1203.1 allowing any recognized accredited officials organization to be allowed to service CIF Southern Section schools regardless if they are in good

standing with the overall official's association for each sport. There was a motion by the Mission League and a second by the Desert Valley League to adopt the motion as written.

Ms. Laura Reardon from de Toledo High School and the Coastal League spoke in support of the proposal expressing the need for a second swim officials' organization to service the member schools. Currently, according to Ms. Reardon, SCAF does not have enough swim officials to service the members. If COSDA can be an approved and recognized official group, it would allow for more officials to cover more schools requiring less meet date changes. Discussion / Questions from the floor: Why didn't the Executive Committee vote to approve the motion? President West could not speak for everyone but informed the Council that he voted against the motion due to the possible issues this would arise if multiple officials' organizations were in place to service the schools. this rule change affect all sports, not just swimming? Yes, this would change the Bylaw for all sports. Motion Failed: 4 - 76 - 7

2. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 1203.1 – Proposal #2 - President Mike West reviewed SS 628. This proposal would remove Southern Section Bylaw 1203.1 entirely. The proposal would allow all accredited officials associations to service CIF Southern Section member schools regardless if they are in good standing with the overall official's association for each sport. There was a motion by the Wave League and a second by the Mission League to adopt the motion as writ-

ten. There was no discussion. Motion Failed: 5 - 80 - 3

4. NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

1. Proposed 2022-23 CIF State Budget - President-Elect Jim Perry presented the 2022-2023 proposed budget highlighted by projected income of \$6.68 million and expenses at \$6.61 million. Highlights included increased income based on marketing partnership with PlayFly and increased expenses based on marketing partnerships, contracts, and CIF Home. The full budget proposal with additional information can been reviewed at the conclusion of these minutes

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

2. CIF State Executive Committee Nominations - President-Elect Jim Perry presented this proposal which calls for the following candidates to place their name for consideration to serve as President-Elect: John Becker, Sac Joaquin Section and Natalie Thorne, Central Coast Section. President-Elect Jim Perry also announced that the following candidates have been nominated and have agreed to place their name for consideration to serve a two-year term on the CIF Executive Committee: Catherine Arenson, San Francisco Section, Scott Giusti, San Diego Section, Marybeth Ortiz, CAPSO, Cris Oseguera, Northern Section, Louie Rocha, North Coast Section, Natalie Thorne, Central Coast Section and Mike West. Southern Section.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS

See COUNCIL on next page.

California Interscholastic Federation Southern Section

10932 Pine Street Los Alamitos, CA 90720 (562) 493-9500 * FAX (562) 493-6266

OFFICERS

Mike West, Principal
M.L. King HS, President Of CIF-SS Council

James Perry, District Athletic Director Huntington Beach USD, President Elect

Dr. Monica Colunga, Principal Irvine HS, Past President

Chris Calderwood, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director Rancho Mirage, Treasurer

Rob Wigod, Commissioner of Athletics
CIF Southern SEction

BULLETIN EDITOR

Thom Simmons, Assistant Commissioner

EDITORIAL ASSISTANT

Anita Fopma, Program Coordinator

Photos provided by Heston Quan **Bulletin** published three times yearly by CIF Southern Section

COUNCIL

(February 1, 2022 Continued from page 2)

1. Proposed 2022-23 CIF Southern Section
Budget - President Mike West turned the budget presentation over to Chief Financial Officer
Mitch Carty. Mr. Carty outlined the changes
in the budget for the 2022-2023 school year
highlighting the changes in revenue, expenses,
GoFan revenue, COLA increase and health
benefits. Mr. Carty also stated that a balanced
budget will be presented along with no membership sports fee increases, ticket price increases
or assessments. Overall, Mr. Carty is projecting
a normal budget year with projected expenses
and revenue. Additional details of the proposed
budget can be found at the conclusion of these
minutes.

2. CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Nominations - President West reviewed the CIF Southern Section Nominating Committees slate of candidates for the 2022-2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee. Candidates included:

President Elect – Dr. Paula Rodas, Principal, Lawndale High School and Mr. Jeff Williams, District Athletic Director, Antelope Valley Union High School District. Citrus Belt Area Representative – Mr. Darel Hanson, Principal, Riverside Poly High School and Mr. Kai Lyles, Athletic Director, Desert Hot Springs High School. Mt. SAC Area Representative – Mr. Mitch Brunyer, Principal, Rowland High School and Mrs. Monica Principe, Director of Secondary Education, Pomona Unified School District.

- 3. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 510.1 President Mike West reviewed Non-Action item SS 632 which was authored by the Private / Public Committee. This proposal would remove the bylaw limiting incoming 9th grade students who have participated in club/travel programs coached by high school coaches to enrollment in the public school attendance area they live in. The proposal will allow students and families to freely choose a youth program, club, etc. they wish to participate in regardless of the coaching staffs' affiliation with a high school. President West gave the floor to Mr. Brent Dohling from the Public/Private Committee, to speak on behalf of the proposal. He spoke to address the difficulties between the current bylaw and how it affects school choice and/or Intra-District Transfer options.
- 4. Officials Fees Proposal President Mike West turned the discussion over to Mr. Brice Sunderland, Chair of the Officials Fees/Relations Committee to review the proposed fees agreement. He explained the new thought process in how officials should be compensated. The proposal includes the concept that determining the appropriate game fee amount is based upon the time period that an official works an athletic contest and a uniform hourly rate for Varsity and Non-Varsity games by Year 3. This does not make the official an hourly employee but rather gives a rationale as to how much they should be paid for the time they are working. Mr. Sunderland explained that this new concept is needed for the following reasons: we need to entice more officials join an association and with more officials the hope would be that less games, if any, would have to be moved from their original scheduled dates. The new hourly concept also brings the current officials pay up to a competitive level with other organizations. Matt Maeda from the San Andreas League asked: "How did the committee come up with time/length of the games for official's commitment?" Mr. Sunderland responded by stating the time for each sport was gathered by talking with the Officials

Association Presidents, Athletic Directors and reviewing NFHS rule books that stated when an official was required on site to take control of the contest. Stephanie Contreras from the Mission League: "Shouldn't the officials be paid on merit and experience?" Mr. Sunderland responded that currently there is not a process to identify individual members of a particular official's association to reward them with additional money. Rick Garcia from the Pacific View League comment: "It will be difficult for us to go back to the administration and ask for more money at this time. We have not had a football contest in two years where we were able to charge admission, therefore, we have no money at this time."

Dave Reisinger from the Southwestern League: "Can a document be sent to the schools to show a projection of increased fees?" Mr. Sunderland responded that he will prepare a document that will help you calculate a projected cost and that document will be distributed to member schools. In addition, a sample document was attached to the proposal to show a projected increase based on the number of sports and levels that schools offer.

- 5. Proposed Revisions to Bylaws 3419.7 & 3420.3 President Mike West turned the discussion over to Mr. Wade Ransom from Cate High School. Mr. Ransom serves on the 8-Man Football Coaches Advisory Committee. This proposal would align 8-Man Football with the current competitive equity-based system of 11-Man Football playoff divisions. 8-Man Football playoff divisions are currently based on school enrollment and this proposal would now place teams in a respective division based on current year (regular season) data at the conclusion of the season.
- 6. Proposed Addition of Girls Flag Football - President Mike West relinquished the presentation of this proposal to the author, Executive Committee member Dr. Paula Rodas, representing the Coast Area and the Pioneer League. Dr. Rodas stated that the proposal would add the sport of Girls Flag Football to the list of CIF-approved sports in CIF Bylaw 1200, revise Article 120 and Bylaw 2100 and would renumber the remaining Articles related to CIF-approved sports. The implementation date of the sport would be July 1, 2023. Girls Flag Football would be played in the Spring season starting with the 2023-2024 school year. Dr. Rodas informed the Council that currently the Los Angeles Chargers and the Los Angeles Rams are financially supporting the growth of Girls Flag Football and currently eight Los Angeles area high schools are participating in a pilot season during the months of January and February of 2022.
- 7. Proposed Revisions to Bylaws 2419 President Mike West turned the review and discussion of SS 639 over to Michael Welter. Girls Lacrosse Advisory Committee member. The proposal calls to align Girls Lacrosse with Boys and Girls Soccer regarding the issuing of two yellow cards during a contest. Currently in the sport of Girls Lacrosse, two yellow cards received by the same player warrants removal (ejection) from the current contest. CIF Southern Section Bylaw 1224 calls for the player to receive a subsequent game suspension due to the ejection from the last contest. The Girls Lacrosse Advisory Committee is proposing that when a player receives two yellow cards during a contest they are simply "fouling out" of that contest and they are not ejected. If they are not ejected, then they are not required to serve a subsequent game suspension. No Ejection Report would be filed by the game officials. The USA Lacrosse/ NFHS Rule Book has two clear definitions for what is a suspension penalty (yellow card) and what is an

ejection (red card) so officials can clearly decide what needs to be reported and what does not.

5. REPORTS

- A. Financial Report Mitch Carty Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty focused his report on the conclusion of the 2021-2022 Fall Playoffs. The report highlighted an increase in net revenue for Football, Girls Volleyball and Boys' Water Polo. In addition, because of the GoFan partnership, we saw an increase in revenue of more than \$126,000 along with the swift completion of all Fall Playoff Reports by our member schools.
- B. Treasurer's Report Chris Calderwood Treasurer Chris Calderwood announced that the 2020-2021 Audit is complete, and the findings will be presented at our next meeting. In addition, the request for forgiveness of PPP Loan #2 is still pending and he hopes to have a final announcement of that outcome at the next meeting. A last reminder to the few schools that still have not paid their membership dues please do so immediately.
- C. President's Report Mike West President Mike West reported he was very thankful to be able to attend so many Fall Sports championships and present championship plaques unlike last year. Please do your best to continue to follow current COVID health guidelines and take the necessary steps to ensure a safe and healthy contest through the Winter Sports playoffs. President West then turned his time over to CiCi Robinson from the CIF State office. She asked member schools to help support the State CIF Title IX celebration on April 7, 2022 and requested that if any schools had contact with famous alumni she would be grateful if they could pass on their contact information so she may reach out to them.
- D. Commissioner's Report Rob Wigod Commissioner Rob Wigod began by stating our Winter Sports Championships have begun with Boys and Girls Dual Meet Wrestling last weekend and will continue along with Boys/Girls Basketball, Boys/Girls Soccer and Girls Water Polo Championships. Please do your best to continue to follow the local health guidelines and our office will support you in those efforts. Commissioner Wigod announced that the Academic Awards program and Champions for Character Program and Golf Tournament are back for this school year. In addition, the Hall of Fame/Distinguished Service nominations will open today and close on May 1st. Finally, Commissioner Wigod announced that the Spring Sports calendar is on track to begin as scheduled and encouraged all member schools to continue supporting our student-athletes so they may continue to go forward doing what they love to do.

6. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

- 1. March 31, 2022 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 2. April 5, 2022 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand, Long Beach, CA 9:00 a.m.
- 3. May 12, 2022 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A. Time of Adjournment: 11:50 a.m.

Submitted By: Mike Middlebrook Assistant Commissioner

Approved By: Rob Wigod Commissioner of Athletics

2022-23 SUMMER WORKSHOPS

The CIF Southern Section Office has designed several free workshops to help your athletic administration and pertinent staff brush up on important eligibility rules, processes and computer programs utilized by all athletic departments in our section. We strongly encourage athletic directors, athletic secretaries and vice principals in charge of athletics to attend. Complete all of the fields on the registration form. Once signed up Brenda will send you the Teams link to join the scheduled meeting. You may attend any one of the workshops or all of them should you choose as size limitations do not apply for this meeting format.

ELIGIBILITY WORKSHOPS

<u>Citrus Belt Area</u> - Thursday, August 4 9:00 a.m.-12:00 noon – Santiago High School Questions contact: Diane Bry, Athletic , Secretary (951) 739-5612 <u>dbry@snusd.k12.ca.us</u>

<u>Foothill-Citrus Area</u> - Monday, August 8 9:00 a.m.-12:00 noon –Glendora High School, Little Theatre. Questions contact: , AD, Jerry Lewallen Glendora HS (626) 963-5731 x 5557 <u>jlewallen@glendora.k12.ca.us</u> or Warren Reed, AD, Ayala HS 909 627-3584 x 2607 <u>Warren_Reed@chino.k12.ca.us</u>

<u>Orange County Area</u> - Tuesday, August 16 12:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. – Servite High School Click on this link to register Questions contact: Ann Cross, Athletic Secretary, Servite HS (714) 774-7575, Ext. 1119 across@servitehs.org

<u>High Desert Area</u> - Tuesday, August 23 9:00 a.m. - 12 noon – Knight HS, Library. Questions contact: Tom Hegre, AD, Knight HS (661) 533-9000, Ext. 186 <u>THegre@avhsd.org</u>

Northern Area - Monday, August 15 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon -Camarillo High School Questions contact: Mary Perez, AD, Camarillo HS (805) 389-6439 mary.perez@oxnardunion.org

<u>CIF Southern Section Office</u> - Friday, August 12 9:00 a.m.-12:00 noon -CIFSS Office Questions contact: Brenda Bomgaars (562) 493-9500 (Limit 40) brendab@cifss.org

Thursday, August 18 9:00 a.m.-12:00 noon -CIFSS Office Questions contact: Brenda Bomgaars (562) 493-9500 (Limit 40) <u>brendab@cifss.org</u>

For Info Contact: Brenda Bomgaars (562) 493-9500 brendab@cifss.org

NEW PRINCIPALS AND ATHLETIC DIR. WORKSHOPS

These workshops are designed for newly hired Principals AND Athletic Directors.

Thursday, September 1, 2022 - 9:00 am - 12:00 noon Thursday, September 8, 2022 - 9:00 am - 12:00 noon

For Info Contact: Brenda Bomgaars (562) 493-9500 <u>brendab@cifss.org</u>

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING January 25, 2022

The CIF is committed to ensuring that all meetings are accessible regardless of an individual's ability or access. method. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact Christina Shannon, Executive Assistant, at sharonh@cifss.org.

1. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call to order by Mike West, President of the Council Meeting was called to order by President West at 1:03 pm. President West welcomed everyone to the meeting and apologized that the meeting could not be held in person.

- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call

All members were present, except for Todd Arrowsmith, Cleveland Johnson, Michelle Spencer and Reggie Thompkins.

- D. Introduction of Guests- Eric Sondheimer Los Angeles Times; James Escarcega Southern California News Group
- E. Adopt Agenda There was a motion by Dr. Monica Colunga and a second by Chris Calderwood to adopt the revised agenda. The revised agenda moved item 5.A. New Business, AB 361 Resolution, SS 640 to the beginning of the Executive Committee meeting. There being no discussion, the motion was approved to adopt the revised agenda 17-0-0. There was a motion by Dr. Paula Rodas and a second by Chris Calderwood to adopt Action Item SS 640. There being no discussion, the motion was approved 17-0-0.
- F. Approval of Minutes There was a motion by Geniel Moon and a second by Kai Lyles to adopt the minutes of the Executive Committee meeting held on September 23, 2021 as written. There being no discussion, the motion was approved 17-0-0.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Recognition of anyone wishing to address the Executive Committee. Speakers must limit their remarks to three minutes. There was no one present to address the Executive Committee.

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

- 1. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 70.D President-Elect Jim Perry presented this proposal regarding terms of office for the CIF Executive Committee. The proposal would balance the number of Executive Committee positions up for election each year. The revisions focused on the number of people elected and in what years alternating between even and odd numbered years. There was a motion by Paula Rodas and a second by Geniel Moon to adopt the motion as written. The motion passed 17-0-0.
- 2. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 70.E President-Elect Jim Perry presented this proposal from the CIF Nominating Committee. This proposal would allow the CIF Nominating Committee to nominate a minimum of five nominees instead of the current seven nominees for each open position on the CIF Executive Committee. There was a motion by Dr. Paula Rodas and a second by Steve Miller to adopt the motion as written. The motion passed 17-0-0.
- **B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS**

1. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 1203.1 – Proposal #1 - President Mike West reviewed SS 627. This proposal would allow for any recognized accredited officials organization to be allowed to service CIF Southern Section schools regardless if they are in good standing with the overall official's association for each sport. There was a motion by Dave Reid and a second by Dave Hess to adopt the motion as written. The motion failed 0-17-0.

2. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 1203.1 – Proposal #2 - President Mike West reviewed SS 628. This proposal would remove Southern Section Bylaw 1203 entirely. The proposal would allow all accredited officials associations to service CIF Southern Section member schools regardless if they are in good standing with the overall official's association for each sport. There was a motion by Dave Reid and a second by Dr. Alexis Barile to adopt the motion as written. The motion failed 0-17-0.

4. NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

- 1. Proposed 2022-23 CIF State Budget President-Elect Jim Perry presented the 2022-2023 proposed budget highlighted by projected income of \$6.68 million and expenses at \$6.61 million. Highlights included increased income based on marketing partnership with PlayFly and increased expenses based on marketing partnerships, contracts, and CIF Home. The full budget proposal with additional information can been reviewed at the conclusion of these minutes.
- 2. CIF State Executive Committee Nominations - President-Elect Jim Perry presented this proposal which calls for the following candidates to place their name for consideration to serve as President-Elect: John Becker, Sac Joaquin Section and Natalie Thorne, Central Coast Section. President-Elect Jim Perry also announced that the following candidates have been nominated and have agreed to place their name for consideration to serve a twoyear term on the CIF Executive Committee: Catherine Arenson, San Francisco Section, Scott Giusti, San Diego Section, Marybeth Ortiz, CAPSO, Cris Oseguera, Northern Section, Louie Rocha, North Coast Section, Natalie Thorne, Central Coast Section and Mike West, Southern Section
- B. CIF SOUTHERN SECTION COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS
- 1. Proposed 2022-23 CIF Southern Section Budget President Mike West turned the budget presentation over to Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty. Mr. Carty outlined the changes in the budget for the 2022-2023 school year highlighting the changes in revenue, expenses, GoFan revenue, COLA increase and health benefits. Mr. Carty also stated that a balanced budget will be presented along with no membership sports fee increases, ticket price increases or assessments. Additional details of the proposed budget can be found at the conclusion of these minutes.
- 2. CIF Southern Section Executive
 Committee Nominations President West
 reviewed the CIF Southern Section Nominating Committees slate of candidates for the
 2022-2023 CIF Southern Section Executive

Committee. Candidates included: President Elect – Dr. Paula Rodas, Principal, Lawndale High School and Mr. Jeff Williams, District Athletic Director, Antelope Valley Union High School District. Citrus Belt Area Representative – Mr. Darel Hanson, Principal, Riverside Poly High School and Mr. Kai Lyles, Athletic Director, Desert Hot Springs High School. Mt. SAC Area Representative – Mr. Mitch Brunyer, Principal, Rowland High School and Mrs. Monica Principe, Director of Secondary Education, Pomona Unified School District.

- 3. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 510.1 President West reviewed Non-Action item SS 632 which was authored by the Private / Public Committee. This proposal would remove the bylaw limiting incoming 9th grade students who have participated in club/travel programs coached by high school coaches to enrollment in the public school attendance area they live in. The proposal will allow students and families to freely choose a youth program, club, etc. they wish to participate in regardless of the coaching staffs' affiliation with a high school.
- 4. Officials Fees Proposal Assistant Commissioner Thom Simmons addressed the Executive Committee and informed them that a full proposal would be delivered within the next few days. The proposal will be a paradigm shift toward how officials are compensated for working with our Southern Section member schools.
- 5. Proposed Revisions to Bylaws 3419.7 & 3420.3 President Mike West presented and reviewed the details of SS 637. This proposal would align 8-Man Football with the current competitive equity-based system of 11-Man Football playoff divisions. 8-Man Football playoff divisions are currently based on school enrollment and this proposal would now place teams in a respective division based on current year (regular season) data at the conclusion of the season.
- 6. Proposed Addition of Girls Flag Football - President Mike West relinquished the presentation of this proposal to the author, Executive Committee member Dr. Paula Rodas. Dr. Rodas stated that the proposal would add the sport of Girls Flag Football to the list of CIF-approved sports in CIF Bylaw 1200, revise Article 120 and Bylaw 2100 and would renumber the remaining Articles related to CIF-approved sports. The implementation date of the sport would be July 1, 2023. Girls Flag Football would be played in the Spring season starting with the 2023-2024 school year. Dr. Rodas informed the Executive Committee that currently the Los Angeles Chargers and the Los Angeles Rams are financially supporting the growth of Girls Flag Football and currently eight Los Angeles area high schools are participating in a pilot season during the months of January and February 2022.
- 7. Proposed Revisions to Bylaw 2419 President Mike West reviewed SS 639 along
 with Assistant Commissioner Thom Simmons. The proposal calls to align Girl's Lacrosse with Boys and Girls Soccer regarding
 the issuing of two yellow cards during a con(See EXECUTIVE page 6)

EXECUTIVE

(Continued from page 5)

test. Currently in the sport of Girls Lacrosse, two yellow cards received by the same player warrants removal (ejection) from the current contest. CIF Southern Section Bylaw 1224 calls for the player to receive a subsequent game suspension due to the ejection from the last contest. The Girls Lacrosse Advisory Committee is proposing that when a player receives two yellow cards during a contest they are simply "fouling out" of that contest and they are not ejected. If they are not ejected, then they are not required to serve a subsequent game suspension. No Ejection Report would be filed by the game officials. The USA Lacrosse/ NFHS Rule Book has two clear definitions for what is a suspension penalty (yellow card) and what is an ejection (red card) so officials can clearly decide what needs to be reported and what does not.

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. AB 361 Resolution - AB 361 Resolution was moved to the start of the Executive Committee meeting. This step was necessary in order to have the Executive Committee meeting and upcoming Southern Section Council meeting take place virtually. There was a motion by Dr. Paula Rodas and a second by Chris Calderwood to adopt Action Item SS 640. There being no discussion, the motion was approved 17-0-0.

B. Financial Report - Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty focused his report on the conclusion of the 2021-2022 Fall Playoffs. The report highlighted an increase in net revenue for Football, Girls Volleyball and Boys Water Polo. In addition, because of the GoFan partnership, we saw an increase in revenue of more than \$126,000 along with the swift completion of all Fall Playoff Reports by our member schools.

C. Marketing Report - Jackie Gibson - Marketing Director Jackie Gibson reviewed the Athletic Administrator Summit from October 4, 2021. The event was a huge success, and she thanked the Executive Committee members who participated. She also announced that ETeam Sponsor has signed a new title sponsorship agreement for the next five years. Mrs. Gibson then reviewed the new look Fall Championship programs which can be found on the CIFSS.org web site. She continued by showing some examples of new marketing materials at the Cross-Country Championships and the Football Championships. To conclude Mrs. Gibson showed several examples of the Southern Section social media presence through the Fall and Winter season.

D. Communications Report - Thom Simmons - Assistant Commissioner Thom Simmons updated the Executive Committee members with a report on current broadcast rating numbers, KDOC television demographic share ratings, followed by an update from Ballys Sports and the football viewership ratings from this past Fall season. Last, Mr. Simmons stated that currently 224 member schools have an active NFHS Pixellot system. Our goal is to have 100% of our member schools have this system and the NFHS Network is still offering two free cameras to each member school to achieve this goal.

6. REPORTS

A. President's Report - Mike West - President Mike West reported he was very thankful

to be able to attend so many Fall Sports championships and present championship plaques unlike last year. He encouraged Executive Committee members to attend championship events as well. President West announced he will be attending the Team Up for Sports Safety meeting on February 24th in Sacramento sponsored by the National Athletic Trainers Association, the NFL and the Korey Stringer Institute. The purpose and focus of the summit will be Emergency Action Plans, Cold Water Immersion, Environmental Conditions, and access to Athletic Trainer Services.

B. Treasurer's Report - Chris Calderwood - Treasurer Chris Calderwood announced that the 2020-2021 Audit is complete, and the findings will be presented at our next meeting. In addition, the request for forgiveness of PPP Loan #2 is still pending and he hopes to have a final announcement of that outcome at the next meeting.

C. Commissioner's Report - Rob Wigod -Commissioner Rob Wigod began by thanking all the Executive Committee members, school personnel and student-athletes for their ability to adapt with the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. Schools have done a great job in keeping their sports programs going and giving an opportunity for students to compete. Commissioner Wigod reminded the Executive Committee that we have made some adjustments to the end dates of our Winter Sports season and the start of the playoffs are coming soon. He also reminded the group that over a two-day span, February 25 and 26, we will host 34 Championship Finals and he would like to see Executive Committee members present to help with the awards ceremonies. Commissioner Wigod announced that the Academic Awards program and Champions for Character Program and Golf Tournament are back for this school year. In addition, the Hall of Fame/Distinguished Service nominations will open next week and close May 1st. Finally, Commissioner Wigod announced that the Spring Sports calendar is on track to begin as scheduled.

D. Executive Committee Member Reports -Coast Area Representative - Dr. Paula Rodas reported that a competitive equity format will be used for Releaguing in her area starting with the 2023-2024 school year. This system will rank the 19 schools by individual sports in order to place them in competitive leagues. CADA Representative - Geniel Moon announced that the CADA Conference in Reno, Nevada will once again take place during the first week of March, 2022. She encouraged all schools to participate and extended an invitation to members of the Executive Committee. Mt. SAC Area Representative - Mrs. Monica Principe stated she was thankful to be able to attend in person the Foothill/Citrus Athletic Directors Association Awards Luncheon held on Monday, January 24, 2022. Commissioner Wigod, who was also in attendance at that event, announced to the Executive Committee that Mrs. Principe was recognized for her dedicated service by the Foothill/Citrus Athletic Directors Association.

7. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

- 1.February 1, 2022 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, (Virtual) 9:00 a.m.
- 2. March 31, 2022 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern

Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.

- 3. April 5, 2022 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand, Long Beach, CA 9:00 a.m.
- 4. May 12, 2022 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- B. SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS
 There were no suggested agenda items for the next meeting.

8. ADJOURNMENT

There was a motion and a second to adjourn the meeting. By unanimous voice vote, the meeting was adjourned at 3:04 p.m.

Submitted By: Mike Middlebrook Assistant Commissioner

Approved By: Rob Wigod Commissioner of Athletics

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD BOYS BASKETBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

See FALL 2021 Bulletin

OPEN DIVISION

Pool A

Round 1: Centennial/Corona 78, Bishop Montgomery 53; Damien 64, Crean Lutheran 59.

Round 2: Centennial/Corona 71, Damien 48; Bishop Montgomery 62, Crean Lutheran 59.

Round 3: Centennial/Corona 91, Crean Lutheran 46.

Pool A Results: Centennial/Corona 3-0, Bishop Montgomery 2-1, Damien 1-2, Crean Lutheran 0-3.

Pool B

Round 1: Sierra Canyon 89, Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 70; Harvard Westlake 67, Mater Dei 45.

Round 2: Sierra Canyon 60, Mater Dei 53; Harvard Westlake 68, Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 43.

Round 3: Harvard Westlake 63, Sierra Canyon60; Mater Dei 67, Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 57

Pool B Results: Harvard Westlake 3-0, Sierra Canyon 2-1, Mater Dei 1-2, Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 0-3.

Final: Centennial/Corona 68, Harvard Westlake 48.

DIVISION 1

First Round: Poly/Riverside Bye; Roosevelt 66, Westlake 44; West Ranch 66, Orange Lutheran 61; St. Bernard 72, Brentwood 60; Santa Margarita 72, Los Alamitos 65; St. Anthony 60, Dominguez 57; Great Oak 80; Windward 78; Colony 63, Los Osos 44; Etiwanda 86, San Clemente 46; Loyola 56, Fountain Valley 48; Fairmont Prep 76, Murrieta Valley 47; St. John Bosco 72, Culver City 65; Heritage Christian 75, Crossroads 59; St. Francis 47, Santa Clarita Christian 35; JSerra 63, Oak Park 44; Rolling Hills Prep 68, Palos Verdes 51.

Second Round: Poly 57, Roosevelt 51; St. Bernard 69, West Ranch 67; St. Anthony 51, Santa Margarita 44; Colony 68, Great Oak 51; Loyola 51, Etiwanda 42; St. John Bosco 64, Fairmont Prep 60; St. Francis 72, Heritage Christian 49; JSerra 72, Rolling HIlls Prep 44.

Quarter Final: St. Bernard 58, Poly 50; St. Anthony 75, Colony 54; St. John Bosco 73, Loyola 64; JSerra 65, St. Francis 56.

Semi Final: St. Bernard 66, St. Antohny 64; JSerra 60, St. John Bosco 44.

Final: St. Bernard 71, JSerra 59.

DIVISION 2AA

First Round: Capistrano Valley Christian 60, Downey 51; Crespi 53, Beverly Hills 38; Simi Valley 70, Pasadena 62; Poly/Long Beach 51, Villa Park 43; Cajon 70, Redondo Union 66; Saugus 68, Hesperia 65; Marina 49, Trabuco Hills 41; Foothill 64, Palm Springs 41; Village Christian 67, Alemany 55; Cypress 48, Mayfair 47; Oxnard 63, Compton 38; Serra 67, Sonora 59; Los Altos 66, Valley Christian/Cerritos 58; Mira Costa 78, Aliso Niguel 57; ML King 65, Shadow Hills 55; Canyon/Anaheim 71, Servite 29. Second Round: Crespi 50, Capistrano Valley Chr 44; Poly 48, Simi Valley 46; Cajon 63, Saugus 58; Foothill 75, Marina 58; Village Chr 86, Cypress 65; Serra 68, Oxnard 51; Los Altos 55, Mira Costa 51; Canyon 55, ML King 46. Quarter Final: Poly 58, Crespi 48; Foothill 58, Cajon 49; Village Chr 61, Serra 45; Los Altos 65, Canyon 48.

Semi Final: Poly 50, Foothill 45; Village Chr 54, Los Altos 34.

Final: Village Christian 78, Poly/Long Beach 69.

DIVISION 2A

First Round: San Juan Hills Bye; Aquinas 53, Citrus Valley 34; San Marcos 78, Peninsula 59; Thousnad Oaks 59, Glendora 46; St. Paul 67, Cathedral 49; Hillcrest 63, Valley View 53; El Doraod 55, Portola 52; Tesoro Bye; La Mirada 95, Beckman 64; Santa Monica 66, La Salle 53; Calabasas 64, Buena 62; Lakewood 64, Poly/Pasadena 42, Pacifica Christian/Orange Co. 71, La Serna 34; Elsinore 83, Price 61; Edison Bye.

Second Round: San Juan Hills 78, Aguinas 54; Thousand Oak 71, San Marcos 55; St. Paul 66, Hillcrest 60; El Dorado 49, Crescenta Valley 44; La Mirada 52, Tesoro 50; Calabasas 70, Santa Monica 62; Pacifica Chr/ OC 63, Lakewood 51; Edison 75, Elsinore 57.

Quarter Final: San Juan Hills 70, Thousand Oaks 46; St. Paul 49, El Dorado 23; La Mirada 57, Calabasas 54; Edison 57, Pacifica Chr/OC 54. Semi Final: San Juan Hills 63, St. Paul 53; La Mirada 67, Edison 48.

Final: San Juan Hills 59, La Mirada 49.

DIVISION 3AA

First Round: Rancho Cucamonga 60, Knight 55, Morningside 67, Pilibos 56; Providence/Burbank 82, Arcadia 55; Walnut 83, Charter Oak 54; Norco 70, Yorba Linda 64; Paramount 60; Schurr 27; Canyon/Canyon Country 72, Victor Valley 67; Oak Hills 73, Diamond Bar 63; Linfield Christian 74, Adelanto 51; Vista Murrieta 60, Summit 38; Tustin 43, Palm Desert 33; Viewpoint 58, Lawndale 56; Rancho Verde 60, Silverado 54; JW North 44, Redlands East Valley 43; Shalhevet 66, Cabrillo/Lompoc 53; Chaparral 77, Cerritos 38. Second Round: Rancho Cucamonga 57, Morningside 44; Providence 63, Walnut 58; Norco 64, Paramount 60; Oak Hills 61, Canyon 49; Vista

Murrieta 69, Linfield Chr. 66; Viewpoint 64, Tustin 39; Rancho Verde 58, JW North 26; Chaparral 54, Shalhevet 53. Quarter Final: Rancho Cucamonga 71, Providen 57; Oak Hills 71, Norco 69; Viewpoint 65, Vista Murrieta 57; Rancho Verde 48, Chaparral 46. Semi Final: Rancho Cucamonga 72, Oak Hills 55; Rancho Verde 58,

Viewpoint 43. Final: Rancho Cucamonga 67, Rancho Verde 66.

DIVISION 3A

First Round: Burroughs/Burbank 55, La Canada 45; Bishop Deigo 45, Quartz Hill 38; Bell Gardens 69, Temescal Canyon 62; San Gabriel Academy 83, Lakeside 55; Orangewood Academy 53, Yucaipa 48; Camarillo 63, Milken Community 56; St. Pius X/St. Matthias 88, AB Miller 53; Ayala 51 Laguna Hills 29; Dana Hills 73, San Jacinto 33; Corona 79, Chino 66; Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 72, Eisenhower 47; Bishop Amat 50, Ocean View 42; Millikan 51, AGBU/Canoga Park 46; West Torrance 47, St. Bonaventure 31; Highland 64, Brea Olinda 44; South Pasadena 68, Indian Springs 62. Second Round: Bishop Diego 58, Burroughs 50; Bell Garden 69, San Gabriel Acad 65; Orangewood Acad 63, Camarillo 47; St. Pius X/St. Matthis 55, Ayala 50; Dana Hills 57, Corona 35; Bishop Amat 52, Calvary Chapel 49; Millikan 51, West Torrance 48; Highland 54, South Pasadena 50.

Quarter Final: Bishop Diego 66, Bell Gardens 54; St. Pius X/St. Matthias 63, Orangewood Academy 42; Dana Hills 55, Bishop Deigo 52; Millikan 62, Highland 52.

Semi Final: Bishop Diego 51, St. Pius X/St. Matthias 46; Dana Hills 61, Millikan 56.

Final: Bishop Diego 54, Dana Hills 52.

DIVISION 4AA

Wild Card: Muir 84. Mesrobian 16.

First Round: Artesia 65, Muir 45, Burroughs/Ridgecrest 60, Jurupa Valley 47; Inglewood 70, California 69; Oakwood 59, Thacher 49; San Dimas 67 Twentynine Palms 30; Wiseburn DaVinci 56, Montclair 41; Fullerton 58, Santiago/Garden Grove 49; Rio Mesa 59, Flintridge Prep 39; Sunny Hills 67, Perris 39; Trinity Classical Academy 68, Gabrielino 52; South Torrance 81, Arlington 52; Ontario Christian 51, Rialto 48; Alhambra 65, Palmdale 49; Garden Grove 50, Golden Valley 49; Santa Fe 60, Costa Mesa 45; University 85, San Marino 80.

Second Round: Artesia 47, Burroughs 37; Oakwood 75, Inglewood 65; San Dimas 64, Wiseburn DaVinci 59; Fullerton 62, Rio Mesa 45; Sunny Hills 52, Trinity Classical Acad 42; Ontario Chr 47, South Torrance 37; Garden Grove 70, Alhanbra 58; University 64, Santa Fe 55.

Quarter Final: Artesia 57, Oakwood 53; Fullerton 44, San Dimas 38; Sunny Hills 63, Ontario Chr 51; Garden Grove 69, University 66.

Semi Final: Fullerton 58, artesia 56; Garden Grove 45, Sunny Hills 39. Final: Garden Grove 54, Fullerton 50.

DIVISION 4A

First Round: Grand Terrace 65, Arrowhead Christian 63; Indio 55, Sierra Vista 42; Edgewood 79, St. Genevieve 49; Moreno Valley 65, Tahquitz 60; Cate 60, Beacon Hill 12; Western 56, Chadwick 47; Pacifica Christian/ Santa Monica 77, Coastal Christian 35; St. Monica Catholic 62, Sage Hill 49; Valley Torah 76, Foothill Technology 37; Bethel Christian/Riverside 74, Cathedral City 62; Santa Rosa Academy 55, Segerstrom 32; Workman 79, El Monte 35; Hemet 69, Carter 62; Pomona 60, Patriot 46; Nordhoff 44, Faith Baptist 49; Dow Pueblos 76, Anaheim 54.

Second Round: Indio 65, Grand Terrace 56; Edgewood 56, Moreno Valley 46; Western 48, Cate 47; St. Monica Catholic 69, Pacifica Chr/SM 53; Valley Torah 83, Bethel Chr/R 38; Workman 50, Santa Rosa Acad 45; Hemet 61, Pomona 58; Dos Pueblos 78, Faith Baptist 62.

BOYS BASKETBALL RESULTS

(Continued)

Quarter Final: Edgewood 65, Indio 56; Western 57, St. Monica Catholic 47; Valley Torah 66, Workman 54; Dos Pueblos 59, Hemet 58.

Semi Final: Western 55, Edgewood 33; Dos Pueblos 58, Valley Torah 56.

Final: Western 65, Dos Pueblos 49.

DIVISION 5AA

First Round: Malibu 91, Santa Clarita Valley International 18; Compton Early College 53, CAMS 52; Marshall 61, Bassett 51; Don Bosco Tech 79, Cobalt Institute 74; Villanova Prep 73, Fillmore 56; Oxford Academy 65, Redlands Adventist 46; Valley Christian/Santa Maria Bye; Santa Ana 75, Mountain View 59; Chaffey 70, Big Bear 38; Mesa Grande Bye; Leadership Military Academy 49, St. Monica Academy 47; Estancia 72, Academy Careers/Exploration 31; Northview 42, Savanna 31; Bolsa Grande 60, Calvary Baptist 40; Yucca Valley 53, Webb 30; Woodcrest Christian 78, Calvary Chapel/Downey 42.

Second Round: Malibu 57, Compton Early College 44; Don Bosco Tech 60, Marshall 59; Villanova Prep 66; Oxford Acad 29; Santa Ana 69, Valley Chr/SM 47; Chaffey 68, Mesa Grande 46; Estancia 56, Leadership Military Acad 47; Northview 54, Bolsa Grande 35; Woodcrest Chr 61, Yucca Valley 58. Quarter Final: Malibu 67, Don Bosco Tech 45; Villanova Prep 66, Santa Ana 64; Chaffey 60, Estancia 46; Northview 55, Woodcrest Chrstian 49. Semi Final: Villanova Prep 74, Malibu 56; Chaffey 52, Northview 44.

Final: Villanova Prep 75, Chaffey 69.

DIVISION 5A

Wild Card: Ojai Valley 75, Shandon 39; Hesperia Christian 59, Wildwood 55; Ambassador 68, LeLycee 51.

First Round: Fontana 90, Ojai Valley 28; Waverly 69, Nuview Bridge 41; Hawthorne MSA 74, Crossroads Christian 39; Glenn 55, River Springs/ Hemet 24; Newbury Park Adventist 39, San Luis Obispo Classical 33; Hesperia Christian 59, Anaheim Discovery 31; United Christian Acad 61, Lutheran/La Verne 45; Silver Valley 79, Grove 45; Temecula Prep 51, Rim of the Worl 47; CSDR 69, Summit Leadership 26; Acaciawood Academy 66, Bethel Baptist 51; Riverside Prep 77, Ambassador 59; Hillcrest Christian/ Thousand Oaks 59, California Lutheran 56; Tarbut V'Torah 96, River Springs Magnolia 24; Buckley 65, International School/Los Angeles 31; La Quinta/ Westerminter 78, Duarte 51.

Second Round: Fontana 89, Waverly 44; Glenn 61. Hawthorne MSA 58; Newbury Park Adv 58, Hesperia Chr 53; United Chr Acad 61, Silver Valley 45; Temecula Prep 44, CSDR 33; Riverside Prep 73, Acaciawood Acad 28; Tarbut V;Torah 66, Hillcrest Christian/TO 51; La Quinta/W 51, Buckley 47. **Quarter Final:** Fontana 48, Glenn 40; United Chr Academy 50, Newbury Park Adv 43; Riverside Prep 72, Temecula Prep 48; La Quinta/W 54, Tarbut V'Torah 43.

Semi Final: Fontana 72, United Chr Acad 45; Riverside Prep 67, La Quinta/W 48.

Final: Fontana 67, Riverside Prep 50.

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS BASKETBALL CHAMPIONS

OPEN DIVISIONCentennial/Corona

DIVISION 1St. Bernard

DIVSION 2AAVillage Christian

DIVISION 2ASan Juan Hills

DIVISION 3AARancho Cucamonga

DIVISION 3ABishop Diego

DIVISION 4AAGarden Grove

DIVISION 4AWestern

DIVISION 5AAVillanova Prep

DIVISION 5AFontana

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS BASKETBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

OPEN DIVISION

Pool A -

First Round: Etiwanda 71, Windward 58; Mater Dei 49, Rosary Academy

Second Round: Etiwanda 83, Rosary Academy 35; Mater Dei 50, Windward 44.

Third Round: Etiwanda 64, Mater Dei 53; Rosary Academy 60, Windward

Pool A Results - Etiwanda 3-0, Mater Dei 2-1, Rosary Academy 1-2, Windward 0-3.

Pool B -

First Round: Sierra Canyon 79, Bishop Montgomery 28; Centennial/ Corona 70, Orangewood Academy 45.

Second Round: Sierra Canyon 81, Orangewood Academy 43; Centennial/ Corona 74, Bishop Montgomery 66.

Third Round: Sierra Canyon 80, Centennial/Corona 53; Orangewood Academy 54, Bishop Montgomery 50.

Pool B Results - Sierra Canyon 3-0, Centennial/Corona 2-1, Orangewood Academy 1-2, Bishop Montgomery 0-3

Final: Etiwanda 69, Sierra Canyon 57.

DIVISION 1

First Round: Camarillo 85, Cajon 42; Paloma Valley 47, Eisenhower 42; St. Paul 58, San Clemente 43; North Torrance 65, Harvard Westlake 48; Chaminade 59, Wilson/Long Beach 39; Lynwood 45, Redondo Union 41; Oxnard 70; St. Anthony 67; Westlake 63, Troy 45; Fairmont Prep 49, Alemany 40; Mira Costa 42, Bonita 32; Poly/Long Beach 67, Roosevelt 42; Marlborough 51, St. Mary's Academy 33; West Torrance 56, Esperanza 48; Peninsula 60, Tustin 32; ML King 45, Ventura 44; Viewpoint 65, Valley View 59.

Second Round: Camarillo 49, Paloma Valley 40; North Torrance 58, St. Paul 53; Chaminade 72, Lynwoos 54; Oxnard 64, Westlake 58; Fairmont Prep 45, Mira Costa 42; Poly 41, Marlborough 34; Peninsula 44, West Torrance 32; Viewpoint 54, ML King 28.

Quarter Final: Camarillo 63, North Torrance 59; Chaminade 75, Oxnard 64; Poly 49, Fairmont Prep 43; Viewpoint 52, Peninsula 49.

Semi Final: Camarillo 79, Chaminade 73; Viewpoint 49, Poly 37.

Final: Viewpoint 59, Camarillo 53.

DIVISION 2AA

First Round: Orange Lutheran 85, Foothill 42; Chaparral 56, Village Christian 52; Woodbridge 63, West Covina 38; Chino Hills 76, Millikan 42; Sonora Bye; Downey 47, Murrieta Mesa 29; Glendora 50, Covina 44; Crean Lutheran Bye; Santa Monica 43, Leuzinger 34; Pacifica/Oxnard 57, La Serna 47; Vista Murrieta 71, Northview 44; Brea Olinda 58, Royal 45; Rolling Hills Prep 41, Saugus 35; Burroughs/Burbank 74, Flintridge Prep 39; Santa Barbara 37, San Dimas 35; Sage Hill 71, Tesoro 44.

Second Round: Orange Lutheran 56, Chaparral 34; Woodbridge 65, Chino Hills 58; Sonora 47, Downey 33; Crean Lutheran 69, Glendora 35; Santa Monica 54, Pacifica 47, Vista Murrieta 39, Brea Olinda 36, Rolling Hills Prep 62, Burroughs 26; Sage Hill 49, Santa Barbara 25.

Quarter Final: Orange Lutheran 58, Woodbridge 19; Crean Lutheran 48, Sonora 46; Santa Monica 46, Vista Murrieta 40; Sage Hill 55, Rolling Hills Prep 34.

Semi Final: Orange Lutheran 72, Crean Lutheran 52; Sage Hill 58, Santa Monica 41.

Final: Orange Lutheran 66, Sage Hill 61.

DIVISION 2A

First Round: Ontario Christian 67, Upland 40; Corona del Mar 45, Burroughs/Ridgecrest 43; Beckman 51, San Juan Hills 46; Crescenta Valley 43, Sunny Hills 25; Brentwood 60, Newport Harbor 41; Mary Star of the Sea 63, Valley Christian/Cerritos 32; Paramount 45, Yucaipa 33; South Pasadena 71, Arcadia 47; Santa Margarita 65, Xavier Prep 53; Mayfair 58, California 32; Beaumont 67, Los Osos 52; Yorba Linda 43, Notre Dame/ Sherman Oaks 36; Los Altos 69, La Quinta/La Quinta 35; Mark Keppel 57, Pioneer 52; Santiago/Corona 64, Portola 39.

Second Round: Ontario Christian 62, Corona del Mar 42; Beckman

57, Crescenta Valley 51; Brentwood 84, Mary Star of the Sea 48; South Pasadena 70, Paramount 66; Santa Margarita 54, Mayfair 44; Culver City 60, Beaumont 52; Los Altos 65, Yorba Linda 61; Santiago 61, Mark Keppel 42. Quarter Final: Ontario Christian 65, Beckman 46; Brentwood 68, South Pasadena 51; Santa Margarita 58, Culver City 42; Santiago 72, Los Altos 26. Semi Final: Ontario Christian 81, Brentwood 54; Santiago 60, Santa Margarita 48.

Final: Santiago/Corona 69, Ontario Christian 65.

DIVISION 3AA

First Round: Canyon/Canyon Country 69, El Dorado 43; La Canada 44, Providence/Burbank 41; Cerritos 57, Hesperia 54, Claremont 51, Santiago/ Garden Grove 41; Poly/Riverside 51, Whitney 41; Yucca Valley 59, Lancaster 42; Northwood 56, Fountain Valley 35; Oak Hills 47, Kennedy 37; La Salle 58, Norco 34; Twentynine Palms 78, Silverado 46; Cypress 71, Segerstrom 58; Calabasas 66, Santa Clara 23; Summit 47, Temescal Canyon 38; Bell Gardens 34, Moorpark 31; Anaheim 71, Lakewood 66; Hart 79, Norwalk 24. Second Round: Canyon 44, La Canada 29; Cerritos 52, Claremont 46; Yucca Valley 55, Poly 43; Oak Hills 46, Northwood 36; La Salle 61, Twentynine Palms 52; Calabasas 56, Cypress 54; Summit 53, Bell Gardens 42; Hart 74, Anaheim 40.

Quarter Final: Cerritos 45, Canyon 42; Yucca Valley 56, Oak Hills 47; La Salle 66, Calabasas 45; Hart 89, Summit 57.

Semi Final: Cerritos 64, Yucca Valley 51; La Salle 49, Hart 43.

Final: La Salle 45, Cerritos 33.

DIVISION 3A

Wild Card: Diamond Bar 58, Poly/Pasadena 52.

First Round: Oaks Christian 65, Diamond Bar 21; Chino 61, Godinez 23; Highland 52, Whittier 26; Moreno Valley 87, Jurupa Hills 57; Redlands East Valley 68, Patriot 47; Louisville 68, El Toro 45; Westminster 71, Bassett 24; San Marcos 41, St. Genevieve 28; Dos Pueblos 44, Schurr 32; Trinity Classical Academy 77, Oakwood 49; Holy Martyrs 58, Don Lugo 23; Notre Dame/Riverside 63, Hillcrest 58; Rowland 43, Edison 35; Burbank 39, Foothill Technology 25; Montclair 47, St. Bonaventure 26; Shadow Hills 89 Flsinore 39

Second Round: Oaks Christian 70, Chino 49; Moreno Valley 45, Highland 44; Louisville 56, Redlands East Valley 43; San Marcos 59, Westminster 39; Trinity Classical Acad. 54, Dos Pueblos 32; Holy Martys 47, Notre Dame 25; Burbank 48, Rowland 37; Shadow Hills 49, Montclair 26.

Quarter Final: Oaks Christian 66, Moreno Valley 34; San Marcos 50, Louisville 49; Trinity Classical Acad. 59, Holy Martyrs 46; Shadow Hills 47, Burbank 31.

Semi Final: Oaks Christian 33, San Marcos 39; Shadow Hills 60, Trinity Classical Acad. 58.

Final: Oaks Christian 54, Shadow HIIIs 33.

DIVISION 4AA

First Round: Lawndale 58, San Jacinto 36; Trabuco Hills 46, Woodcrest Christian 43; Bishop Conaty Loretto 45, Rio Hondo Prep 38; Valencia/ Placentia 51, Rubidoux 39; Gabrielino 57, Charter Oak 46. Pilibos 42, Grand Terrace 39; Bishop Diego 45, La Reina 33; Heritage 54, Artesia 52; Rialto Bye; West Ranch 77, Santa Paula 57; Garey 52, Indio 38; Victor Valley 62, Quartz Hill 29; San Bernardino 68, Barstow 44; Knight 37, Rosemead 34; Hawthorne 64, Duarte 41; Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana Bye.

Second Round: Lawndale 53, Trabuco Hills 30; Valencia 58, Bishop Conaty Loretto 48; Pilibos 46, Gabrielino 38; Heritage 77, Bishop Diego 52; Rialto 54, West RAnch 48; Victor Valley 56, Garey 10; San Bernardino 60, Knight 55; Hawthorne 44, Calvary Chapel 42.

Quarter Final: Lawndale 66, Valencia 42; Heritage 51, Pilibos 35; Victor Valley 53, Rialto 48; San Bernardino 59, Hawthorne 54.

Semi Final: Lawndale 65, Heritage 56; San Bernardino 69, Victor Valley 47. Final: Lawndale 65, San Bernardino 44.

DIVISION 4A

First Round: Pacifica Christian/Orange Co. Bye; Ramona 29, Cobalt Institue 23; Sacred Heart/Los Angeles Bye; Hueneme 44, Morningside 32; Shalhevet Bye; Banning 62, Pacifica Christian/Santa Monica 25; Palm Springs 38, Sierra Vista 30; San Jacinto Valley Bye; Temple City 46, Avalon 31; Notre Dame Academy 62, Newbury Park Adventist 26; Saddleback 31, Arroyo 17; CSDR Bye; Lakeside 45, Wiseburn Da Vinci 41; Flintridge

GIRLS BASKETBALL RESULTS

(Continued)

Sacred Heart 71, St. Monica Academy 18; Nordhoff 70, Coastal Christian 20; Aquinas 70, Hesperia Christian 16.

Second Round: Pacifica Christian/OC 74, Ramona 13; Sacred Heart/LA 55, Hueneme 38; Shalhevet 49, Banning 29; San Jacinto Valley 65, Palm Springs 38; Temple City 48, Notre Dame Acad. 24; CSDR 49; Saddleback 28; Flintridge Sacred Heart 45, Lakeside 23; Aquinas 65, Nordhoff 26.

Quarter Final: Pacifica Christian/OC 65, Sacred Heart/LA 14; Shalhevet 42, San Jacinto Valley 39; Temple City 57, CSDR 35; Aquinas 50, Flintridge Sacred Heart 43.

Semi Final: Pacifica Christian/OC 82, Shalhevet 24; Temple City 65, Aquinas 49.

Final: Pacifica Christian/Orange Co. 69, Temple City 44.

DIVISION 5AA

First Round: Capistrano Valley Christian 86, Acad. For Academic Excellence 17; Indian Springs 26; Lucerne Valley 10; Eastside 47, St. Bernard 38; San Marino 57, Packinghouse Christian 27; Fontana Bye; Valley Christian/Santa Maria 44, Thacher 29; Kaiser 38, Redlands Adventist 33; California Lutheran 67, Crossroads Christian 20; Laguna Beach 51, Loara 38; Palm Desert 36, Coast Union 28; Yeshiva Bye; Arrowhead Christian 43, Jurupa Valley 33; University Prep Bye; Desert Christian Academy 50, Colton 25; St. Monica Catholic 49, South El Monte 43; Milken Community 57, Nuview Bridge 9.

Second Round: Capistrano Valley 71, Indiand Springs 27; Eastside 37, San Marino 35; Fontana 58, Valley Christian 34; California Lutheran 60, Kaiser 37; Laguna Beach 44, Palm Desert 32; Yeshiva 55, Arrowhead Christian 45; Desert Christian Acad. 50, University Prep 39; Milken Community 77, St. Monica Catholic 46.

Quarter Final: Capistrano Valley Christian 74, Eastside 44; California Lutheran 33, Fontana 18, Laguna Beach 45, Yeshiva 33; Desert Christian Academy 70, Milken Comminuty 63.

Semi Final: Capistrano Valley 53, California Lutheran 28; Desert Christian Academy 53, Laguna Beach 50.

Final: Capistrano Valley Christian 70, Desert Chapel 24.

DIVISION 5A.

First Round: Price Bye; West Valley 49, Hawthorne MSA 25; Orange 39, Calvary Chapel/Downey 25; Hamilton 59, Mesrobian 27; Savanna 40, Los Amigos 9; Ramona Convent 68, Victor Valley Christian 15; Workman 75, New Harvest Christian 15; Vistamar 54, Compton Early College 13; Lancaster Baptist 24, St. Lestonnac 20; Estancia 57, Silver Valley 18; Edgwood 48, Hillcrest Christian/Thousand Oaks 17; AGBU/Canoga Park 63, Southlands Christian 25; Santa Ana 50, Beacon Hill 13; Lutheran/La Verna 39, LeLycee 36; Magnolia 50, Geffen Academy 24; Bethel Christian/Riverside Bye.

Second Round: Price 58, West Valley 48; Orange 67, Hamilton 38; Savanna 33, Ramona Convent 28; Workman 40, Vistamar 37; Estancia 61, Lancaster Baptist 18; Edgewood 54, AGBU/CP 49; Santa Ana 51, Lutheran/LV 20; Magnolia 56, Bethel Christian/R 27.

Quarter Final: Price 53, Orange 45; Workman 32, Savanna 29; Estancia 50, Edgewood 31; Santa Ana 55, Magnolia 41.

Semi Final: Price 60, Workman 41; Santa Ana 39, Estancia 37.

Final: Price 43, Santa Ana 35.

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD GIRLS BASKETBALL CHAMPIONS

OPEN DIVISION Etiwanda

DIVISION 1Viewpoint

DIVSION 2AAOrange Lutheran

DIVISION 2ASantiago/Corona

DIVISION 3AALa Salle

DIVISION 3AOaks Christian

DIVISION 4AA Lawndale

DIVISION 4APacifica Christian/Orange Co.

DIVISION 5AACapistrano Valley Christian

DIVISION 5A Price

2020 - 2021 FALL SPORTS CALENDAR									22, 2020
SPORT	HEST PLACTICE	HUST CONTEST	SOP DATE	LAST LEACUE CONTEST	LAST ALLOWANDE CONTEST	# OF SCHLAGGES	# OF	CIF-SS PROFILMINATORS	CIF-SS FINALS
Cherleding / Traditional Competitive		No Establiked Caste	Nov. 16	No Ratablished Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	April 3
CIF State Southern Regionals									April 17
Cross Country (71 Days)	N/A	Dec. 26	Jan. 30	March 5	March 6	2	14	March 12 - 13	March 20
State Meet									March 27
Field Hockey / Fall Volleyball / Fall Secon (71 Days)	N/A	Dec. 18	Jan. 22	Feb. 26	Feb. 27	1	20	N/A	N/A
Funificali / Il Minn(57 Days)									
Week 1	Dec. 14	Jan. 8	Feb. 5	March 5	March 5	1	9	March 12, 19, 26	April 2 - 3
Fundball / 11 Man. (64 Days)									
Week 1	Dec. 14	Jan. 8	Feb. 8	March 12	March 12	1	10	March 19, 26, April 2	April 9 - 10
State Championships									April 16 - 17
Gymnasiics (62 Days)	N/A	Jan. 4	Feb. 3	March 5	March 6	1	20	N/A	N/A
Volleyhall / Girls (64 Days)	N/A	Dec. 19	Jan. 19	Feb. 18	Feb. 20	2	28	Feb. 23(W/C), 25, 27, March 3, 6	March 12 - 13
CIF State Championehipe								·	March 19 - 20
Volleykali / Bays (64 Days)	N/A	Dec. 12	Jan. 12	Feb. 11	Feb. 13	2	28	Feb. 16(W/C), 18, 20, 24, 27	March 6
CIF Southern Regionals									March 15 - 20
Water Polo / Boys (62 Days)	N/A	Dec. 21	Jan. 11	Feb. 18	Feb. 20	2	28	Feb. 23 - 27, March 3	March 6
CIF Southern Regionals									March 19 - 20
Water Polo / Girls (62 Days)	N/A	Dec. 28	Jan. 18	Feb. 25	Feb. 27	2	28	March 2 - 6, 10	March 13
CIF Southern Regionals									March 19 - 20

2020 - 2021 SPRING SPORTS CALENDAR							Revised July 22,	Revised July 22, 2020	
SPORT	PRIST CONTEST	SOF BATE	LAST LEAGUE CONTEST	ALLOWARIE CONTEST	FOF SCHLANCES	/ OF	6123 F = 11 KW 123	CIF-SS TWALS	
Ballainin (71 Nys)	March 6	April 10	May 14	May 15	2	24	N/A	N/A	
Seaton Region Librated Quiliying Toursens								May 26 - 27	
Infisidal State Regional Fisal								May 29	
Residual (72 Days)	March 19	April 23	May 28	May 29	1	20	June 1/2(WC), 3/4,8, 11, 15	June 18 - 19	
CIF Southern Engineen								June 26	
Sectorial (S/G) (72 http://	March 12	April 16	May 21	May 22	2	28	Girls: May 25(W/C), 27, 29, June 2, 5	June 11 - 12	
							Boys: May 25(W/C), 26, 28, June 1, 4	June 11 - 12	
Southern Section, "Open" District.							Girls: May 29, June 2, 5	June 12	
							Boys: May 28, June 1, 4	June 12	
بندنيت والا								June 14 - 19	
Cambridge Companies Speet (71 Baye)	March 27	May 1	June 5	June 5	1	20	N/A	N/A	
Giff (M. Doys)	March 20	April 24	May 28	May 29	2	24	Individual Regionals	May 31	
Tor. District Completies								June 7	
infesidat/CIF-SCGA Time Quillier								June 10	
CIF-SCGA.								June 17	
CIT State Classically								June 23	
Lacras (E/G) (<u>(2 by</u> s)	March 12	April 16	May 20	May 22	1	20	Girls: May 24 (W/C), 26, 28, June 1, 4	June 12	
							Boys: May 25 (W/C), 27, 29, June 2, 5	June 12	
See (BG) (7. Day)	Feb 27	April 3	May 6	May 8	2	28	Girls: May 10 (W/C), 12, 14, 18, 22	May 28 - 29	
							Boys: May 11 (W/C), 13, 15, 19, 22	May 28 - 29	
CIF Southern Regionsh								May 31 - June 5	
Saldinii (72 Bays)	March 19	April 23	May 27	May 29	1	20	June 1(W/C), 3, 8, 10, 12	June 18 - 19	
CIF Southern Engineels								June 26	
Sainming & Diving (B/G) (71 http://	March 13	April 17	May 21	May 22	2	14		May 24 - 29	
Santhur Section Diving Polices & Fissile							May 24 - 25	May 24 - 25	
State Diving Qualifying								May 29	
Sta Chapter High								June 4 - 5	
Took & Kill (NG) (72 🏣	March 20	April 24	May 28	May 29	2	14	Jume 5	June 12	
Mates Met								June 19	
Sub Charginaliy Max								June 25 - 26	

2020	Revised July 22, 2020							
SPEC	PRIST CONTEST	SOF BATE	LAST LEAGUE CONTEST	LAST ALLOWARIE CONTEST	FOF SCHIBAGES	/ OF CURTESTS	erest, o articolos	CIF-55 PF-01.8
Tamin / Boys (71 http:/	March 1	April 5	May 14	May 15	2	24	May 18(WC), 19,21,24,26	May 28
CF Series Legisal Fissis								June 5
Cjai Tomoromi								April 22 - 24
المناسات المناسات							Jume 7	June 10 - 11
Tamin / Girb (7 Days)	Feb. 22	March 29	May 7	May 8	2	24	May 11 (W/C), 12, 14, 17, 19	May 21
CF Sealer Legiscal Fissib								June 5
Intribal Seriosals								June 1
Milital Chespinship								June 15 - 16
Bracking (943) (72 Days)	March 5	April 9	May 11	May 15	2	40	Boys Team Duals	May 15
							Boys Individual Championship	May 28 - 29
							Girls Individual Championship	May 28 - 29
							Masters Meet	June 4 - 5
							Girls & Boys State Championship	June 10 - 12

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS WATER POLO PLAYOFF RESULTS

OPEN DIVISION

Round 1: Newport Harbor 16, Santa Margarita 7; Foothill 7, Los Alamitos 6; Orange Lutheran 9, Mater Dei 6; Laguna Beach 8, San Marcos 8. **Semi Finals:** Newport Farbor 13, Foothill 3; Laguna Beach 10, Orange Lutheran 3,

Final: Newport Harbor 11, Laguna Beach 6.

DIVISION 1

Round 1: Agoura Bye; San Clemente 12, Dos Pueblos 10; ML King 16, Murrieta Valley 4; Wilson/Long Beach 15, Redondo Union 7; Oaks Christian 11, Mira Costa 4; Corona del Mar 13, Schurr 9; Santa Barbara 10, Huntington Beach 7; Harvard Westlake 22, Santiago/Corona 3; .

Quarter Final: Agoura 15, San Clemente 7; ML King 7, Wilson 6; Corona del Mar 9, Oaks Christian 6; Harvard Westlake 10, Santa Barbara 3.

Semi Final: Agoura 12, ML King 8; Corona del Mar 11, Harvard Westlake 5.

Final: Corona del Mar 8, Agoura 7.

DIVISION 2

Wild Card: Murrieta Mesa 8, El Dorado 5; Santa Monica 16, Segerstrom 6; Canyon/Anaheim 22, Claremont 13; Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 19, Poly/Pasadena 10; Northwood 12, Temescal Canyon1.

Round 1: Yucaipa 17, Murrieta Mesa 5; La Canada 20, St. Lucy's Priory 15; Ventura 10, Santa Monica 5; Glendora 14, Sunny Hills 7; San Juan Hills 16, Canyon/Anaheim 5; Downey 8, Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 6; Los Osos 12, La Serna 3; Edison 11, Northwood 6.

Quarter Final: Yucaipa 16, La Canada 3; Glendora 8, Ventura 5; San Juan Hills 9, Downey 8; Edison 13, Los Osos 6.

Semi Final: Yucaipa 14, Glendora 3; Edison 8, San Juan Hills 7.

Final: Yucaipa 5, Edison 3.

DIVISION 3

Round 1: Millikan 23, La Quinta/La Quinta 3; Peninsula 11, Capistrano Valley 7; California Bye; University 25, Los Altos 8; Bonita Bye; Arlington Bye; Vista Murrieta 9, Westlake 8; Poly/Riverside Bye; Dana Hills 14, Villa Park 8; Elsinore Bye; Citrus Valley 8, Poly/Long Beach 3; Beckman 12, West Torrance 8; Temple City 10, Valley View 8; Esperanza 15, Burroughs/Burbank 13; Costa Mesa 7, Aliso Niguel 6; Woodbridge Bye. Round 2: Peninsula 11, MIllikan 10, California 16, University 14; Bonita 17, Arlington 9; Vista Murrieta 8, Poly 7; Dana Hills 8, Elsinore 4; Beckman 10, Citrus Valley 8; Temple City 10, Esperanza 9; Woodbridge 14, Costa Mesa 5. Quarter Final: Peninsula 12, California 10; Bonita 6, Vista Murrieta 4; Beckman 6, Dana Hills 4; Woodbridge 16, Temple City 10. Semi Final: Bonita 9, Peninsula 6; Woodbridge 8. Beckman 7.

Final: Bonita 8, Woodbridge 6.

2021-22
CIF
SOUTHERN SECTION FORD
GIRLS WATER POLO
CHAMPIONS

OPEN DIVISION

Newport Harbor

DIVISION 1COrona del Mar

DIVISION 2

Yucapia

DIVISION 3

Bonita

DIVISION 4

El Segundo

DIVISION 5

Centennial/Corona

DIVISION 6

Chino Hills

DIVISION 4

Round 1: El Segundo 16, Royal 3; Carpinteria 8, Santa Ynez 7; Villanova Prep 23, Arcadia 8; Rancho Cucamonga 15, Western 2; Corona 14, Xavier Prep 6; Hillcrest 17, Jurupa Valley 4; Fullerton 12, Thousand Oaks 10; Trabuco Hills 18, Valencia/Placentia 2; Oxnard 22, Pasadena 5; Flintridge Prep 15, Santa Ana Valley 11.

Round 2: El SEgundo 17, Carpinteria 5; Villanova Prep 8, Rancho Cucamonga 7; Corona 16, Hillcrest 6; Trabuco Hills 11, Fullerton 9; Oxnard 20, Flintridge Prep 4; Brea Olinda 5, San Dimas 3; Cypress 11, Garden Grove 7; Camarillo 10, Crescenta Valley 4.

Quarter Final: El Segundo 14, Villanova Prep 8; Trabuco HIlls 9, Coroan 5; Oxnard 9, Brea Olinda 4; Cypress 7, Camarillo 6.

Semi Final: El Segundo 13, Trabuco Hills 4; Oxnard 15, Cypress 12.

Final: El Segundo 13, Oxnard 7.

DIVISION 5

Round 1: Centennial/Corona 22; Glendale 6; Torrance 13, Santa Paula 9; Lakewood 12, Charter Oak 7; Malibu 8, Louisville 7; Redlands 17, Tahquitz 7; La Salle Bye; Santa Fe 15, Don Lugo 14; Ayala 6, Rowland 5; La Habra 12, Palm Springs 5; Loara Bye; Flintridge Prep 22, Bell Gardens 1; JW North 20, West Valley 4; Fountain Valley 7, Hemet 6; Cerritos 11, Chaffey 5; Fontana Bye; JSerra 13, Pacifica/Garden Grove 4.

Second Round: Centennial 22; Torrance 6; Lakewood 10, Malibu 5; La Salle 9, Redlands 7; Ayala 13, Santa Fe 7; La Habra 20, Loara 9; Flinrtidge Sacred Heart 15, JW North 12; Fountain Valley 11, Cerritos 3; JSerra 12, Fontana 4.

Quarter Final: Centennial 22, Lakewood 6; Ayala 10, La Salle 9; La Habra 12, Flintridge Sacred Heart 7; JSerra 8, Fountain Valley 4. Semi Final: Centennial 25, Ayala 9; JSerra 10, La Habra 5.

Final: Centennial/Corona 12, JSerra 6.

DIVISION 6

Round 1: Buena 10, Summit 4; Canyon Springs Bye; St. Joesph 16, Brentwood 11; La Quinta/ Westminster Bye; Marlborough 15, Nordhoff 6; Pacific Bye; Whittier 19, Orange 11; Westminster 13, Whitney 4; Santa Ana Bye; Godinez 15, San Gorgonio 13; Ramona 5, West Covina 3; Chino Bye; Rancho Alamitos 12, Ontario 9; Warren 12, Saddleback 4; Sierra Vista Bye; Chino Hills 21, Notre Dame/Riverside 2.

Round 2: Buena 11, Canyon Springs 6; La Quinta 14, St. Joseph 9; Marlborough 14, Pacific 4; Westminster 11, Whittier 10; Santa Ana 18, Godinez 14; Chino 5, Ramona 4; Rancho Alamitos 9, Warren 8; Chino Hills 21, Sierra Vista 1.

Quarter Final: La Quinta 5, Buena 4; Marlborough 14, Westminster 6; Santa Ana 9, Chino 7; Chino Hills 17, Rancho Alamitos 7. Semi Final: Marlborough 6, La Quinta 5; Chino Hills 12, Santa Ana 7.

Final: Chino Hills 12, Marlborough 9.

WINNERS OF THE 2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION ACADEMIC AWARDS

CIF-SS-FORD 2021-22 ACADEMIC TEAM CHAMPIONS

SPORT	ENROLLMENT	SCHOOL	GPA
Baseball	1499 or less	Sage Hill	3.86
	1500 or more	Beaumont	3.72
Boys Basketball	1499 or less	New Roads	3.84
	1500 or more	Oxnard	3.79
Girls Basketball	1499 or less	Thacher	3.84
	1500 or more	SanMarcos	3.87
Boys Cross Country	1499 or less	Flintridge Prep	3.96
	1500 or more	Dos Pueblos	3.91
Girls Cross Country	1499 or less	Crossroads	4.00
· ·	1500 or more	Santa Barbara	3.98
Football	1499 or less	Webb	3.79
	1500 or more	Corona del Mar	3.54
Boys Golf	1499 or less	Loma Linda Academy	3.88
	1500 or more	Desert Mirage	3.83
Girls Golf	1499 or less	Webb	3.94
	1500 or more	Portola	3.98
Boys Lacrosse	1499 or less	Palos Verdes	3.72
	1500 or more	Temecula Valley	3.70
Girls Lacrosse	1499 or less	JSerra Catholic	3.98
	1500 or more	Woodbridge	3.90
Boys Soccer	1499 or less	Geffen Academy at UCLA	3.79
	1500 or more	Santa Barbara	3.66
Girls Soccer	1499 or less	Poly/Pasadena	3.87
	1500 or more	Dos Pueblos	3.84
Softball	1499 or less	Flintridge Prep	3.87
	1500 or more	Woodbridge	3.87
Boys Swimming	1499 or less	Geffen Academy at UCLA	3.877
	1500 or more	Ayala	3.85
Girls Swimming	1499 or less	Sage Hill	3.88
	1500 or more	San Marcos	3.93
Boys Tennis	1499 or less	Sage Hill	3.94
	1500 or more	Poly/Long Beach	3.93
Girls Tennis	1499 or less	Thacher	4.00
	1500 or more	Loara	3.97
Boys Track & Field	1499 or less	Flintridge Prep	3.84
	1500 or more	Dos Pueblos	3.72
Girls Track & Field	1499 or less	Crossroads	3.96
	1500 or more	Santa Barbara	3.91
Traditional Competitive Cheer	1499 or less	St. Joseph/Lakewood	3.73
	1500 or more	Woodbridge	3.72
Boys Volleyball	1499 or less	Flintridge Prep	3.87
	1500 or more	Hemet	3.77
Girls Volleyball	1499 or less	La Reina	3.97
	1500 or more	Santa Barbara	3.87
Boys Water Polo	1499 or less	Poly/Pasadena	3.91
	1500 or more	Santa Barbara	3.78
Girls Water Polo	1499 or less	Flintridge Prep	3.91
	1500 or more	Santa Barbara	3.94
Boys Wrestling	1499 or less	Webb	3.71
	1500 or more	JW North	3.62
Girls Wrestling	1499 or less	Burroughs/Ridgecrest	3.80
	1500 or more	Santa MOnica	3.90

4.0 3.91

2021-22 FEMALE / MALE ATHLETES OF THE YEAR

FEMALE

School	Student Denvelle Cilhermen	GPA
Aliso Niguel Alta Loma	Danyelle Silberman Ivonne Park	4.0 3.93
Banning	Bryn Thornton	4.0
Beaumont	Nevaeh Vargas	3.98
Bethel Christian/R	Juliana Mishel Pangkee	4.0
Bishop Amat	Olivia Kramer	4.0
Burroughs/Ridgecrest	Olivia Harvey	4.0
Calabasas	Kearston Stepenosky	3.86
Camarillo	Emma Loewe	3.87
Channel Islands Desert Christian/L	Miwa Plascencia	3.97 3.86
Dos Pueblos	Shelby Case Curtis, Erin	4.0
El Dorado	Fiona Murphy	3.93
El Toro	Nithika Kiruveedula	3.83
Estancia	Lily Shandalove	4.0
Excelsior Charter	Hope Hamilton	4.0
Flintridge Sacred Heart	Peyton DeJardin	4.0
Foothill Technology	Riley Schneider	3.94
Ganesha	Iledža Rodriguez	4.0
Geffen Academy Godinez	Sofia Naidu Vanessa Chiprez Meza	3.86 4.0
Grace Brethren	Payton Edwards	4.0
Grand Terrace	Jaden Colunga	3.72
Great Oak	Susanna Ko	4.0
Hart	Audrey Welch Kyara Wise	4.0
Hawthorne	Kyara Wise	3.75
Hemet	Elisha Avila	4.0
Heritage Christian	Emily Ralph	4.0
Hesperia Christian	Annétte Gengler	4.0
Hoover/Glendale Indio	Sarine Mardirosian Rebekah Edwards	4.0 3.88
Inglewood	Brianna Posaada	4.0
Irvine	Jiang, Elizabeth	4.0
JSerra Catholic	Megan Reiner	4.0
Jurupa Hills	Sophia Florez	3.67
Jurupa Valley	Diana Lopez	3.97
King, Martin Luther	Emaly Hutton	3.89
La Habra	Ashley Esquerra	4.0
Laguna Beach Laguna Hills	Anna Cheng Lauren Bucaro	3.69 4.0
Lennox Academy	Jimena Escalera	3.8
Lutheran/La Verne	Kaitlyn Heinemann	4.0
Marina	Ryley Koch	3.82
Mary Star of the Sea	Abigail Warner	3.75
Mater Dei	Camden Joko	4.0
Miller, A.B.	Kaitlyn Larrondo	3.83
Mira Costa Mission Viejo	Madison Feng	4.75 3.86
Montebello	Shelby Mills Alexa Olmos	4.0
North Torrance	Christy Kaneshige	4.0
North, J.W.	Christy Kaneshige Elkins, Gia	4.0
Norwalk	Liyah Salazar	4.0
Notre Dame/Riverside	Hailey Brown	3.83
Notre Dame/SO	Evelyn Baldwin	4.0
Oak Hills	Sara Magaziotis-Ginori	4.0
Oaks Christian Ocean View	Erin Zeile Regan Preciado	3.93 4.0
Pacific	Miranda Owen	4.0
Pacifica/Oxnard	Anissa De La Cruz	3.7
Palm Desert	Molly McCarthy	4.0
Palmdale Aerospace Acad	Dianna Diaz	3.6
Palos Verdes	Kiera Wang	4.0
Pasadena	Amelia Monsour	4.0
Peninsula Pilibos	Riley Leongkaye	3.88
Poly/Long Reach	Nareh Avakian Eliana Eats	4.0 4.0
Poly/Long Beach Quartz Hill	Katie Crees	3.8
Ramona Convent	Dominique Ruedaflores	4.0
Redondo Union	Jenna Anglin	3.5
Rosary Academy	Elena Walz	3.89
Royal	Foster Bella	3.83
Sacred Heart/LA	Alyssa Rivera	3.86

MALE

School Aliso Niguel Alta Loma Arrowhead Christian

Arrowhead Christian
Banning
Beaumont
Bethel Christian/R
Bishop Amat
Burroughs/Ridgecrest
Calabasas
Camarillo
Chaminade

Chaminade Channel Islands Crean Lutheran

Cypress
Desert Christian/L
Dos Pueblos
El Dorado
El Toro

Estancia Escelsior Charter Foothill Technology Ganesha Geffen Academy

Crespi

Godinez

3.98

4.0

4.0 4.0 3.9 4.0

3.71 4.0 3.57

4.0 3.9

4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0

3.83 3.94

4.0 4.0 4.0

4.0 4.0 4.0

3.93 4.0 3.97 4.0

3.5 3.67

Student GPA Michael Laderer 4.0 Jake Samuelson 3.83 Nathan Lopez 3.77 Ian Osborne 4.0 Anthony McCullough 4.0 Anthony McCullough 4.0 Aniel Stone 4.0 Sean Solley 4.0 Silous Ramelli 3.98 Victor Crawshaw 4.0 Gabriel Contreras 3.74 Jimmy Georggin 4.0 Stephen David Conrad 4.0 Stephen David Conrad 5.7 Riker, Joaquin 3.98 Carson Olsen 4.0 Tyler Humphries 4.0 Tyler Humphries 4.0 Scott Leung 3.94 Jesse Carmona 4.0 Morgan Sinnock 4.0 Joaquin Valle 4.0

Tesoro
Trabuco Hills
Twentynine Palms
Valencia/Valencia
Valley Christian/C
Viewpoint
Village Christian
Walnut
Webb
West Valley
Western Christian
Westlake
Wbittler Christian

Whittier Christian Woodbridge Woodcrest Christian Yeshiya (YULA)

Yucca Valley

Crass Drothron	Malan Krainar
Grace Dietilien	<u>N</u> oian <u>Ni</u> eigei
Grace Brethren Grand Terrace	Tanner Doñovan
Great Oak	Timothy Dull
Gleat Oak	Timonin Dan
Hart	Daniei Jensen
Hemet	Alvaro Fonseca
Haritaga Christian	Nolan Kreiger Tanner Donovan Timothy Dull Daniel Jensen Alvaro Fonseca
Heritage Christian Hesperia Christian	Spencer Crowell
Hesperia Christian	Jáke Salazar
Highland	Allon Okoro
Highland	Spencer Crowell Jake Salazar Allen Okere Ethan Tobey
Hoover/Glendale	Ethan Tobey
Inglewood	Justyn Martin Kim, Taeyoung Dominic Smaldin
Inglewood Irvine	Justyli Mai III
iryine	Kim, raeyoung
JSerra Catholic	Dominic Smaldin
Jurupa Hilla	Alaiandra Da La
Jurupa Hills Jurupa Valley King, Martin Luther	Alejandro De La Joshua Ramirez Kenneth Clayton
Jurupa Vallev	Joshua Ramirez
King' Martin 1 uther	Kenneth Clayton
L - M-L	Tank
Lа парга	Iroy Kautman
Laguna Beach	Troy Kaufman Mack Pardun
Laguna Hilla	Anthony letenhou
Lağuna Hills	Anunony istapha
Lawndale, ,	Anthony Istaphai Bryan Velasquez
Lutheran/La Verne	Giovanni Garcia
Manina	D-L4 Vill-
Marina Mary Star of the Sea Mater Dei Miller A B	Robert Villa Nathan Chavez Jake Keffer
Mary Star of the Sea	Nathan Chavez
Mater Dei	loko Koffor
Marei Dei	Jake Kellel
Miller, A.B.	Andrew Ridge
Mira Costa	Rannat Gnaicar
Mississ Visia	Jerlinet Officiaci
Miller, A.B. Mira Costa Mission Viejo	Josu Coinus
Montebello 1	Bennet Gneiser Josh Collins Bryan Chun
North Torrance	Toa Ortega
North Torrance	Kanaari Diahi C
North, J.W.	Kongari, Kisni Si
Norwalk	Bryan Echesirim
Notre Dame/Riverside	Zakary Hensche
Notre Dame/Riverside Notre Dame/SO	Zakai y i jejiscije
Notre Dame/SO	Kongari, Rishi Sı Bryan Echesirim Zakary Hensche Aydin Talebreza
Oak Hills	Garrett Johnson Ian Robinett
Oaks Christian Ocean View	Ian Pohinett
Oaks Chinstian	Tall INDUITION
Ocean view	Ethan Mayfield
Pacifica/Uxnard	Cristian Arellano
Palm Desert	Hanyi John Loukas Malechik Luke Stefanou Ryan Tokumoto Cole Whitten
Lailli Desell	I lally I Jolii
Palmdale Aerospace Acad	Loukas Malechik
Palos Verdes	Luke Stefanou
	Pyan Tokumoto
Pasadena	Call Tokulliolo
Peninsula Pilibos	Cole whitten
Pilibos	
Poly/Long Reach	Beau Wade
Poly/Long Beach Redlands	Peau Wade
Regiands	Erwan Friche
Redondo Union	Bradley Bennett Jenna Anglin
Redondo Union	Jenna Anglin
David Officia	Jeilia Aligili
Royal	Liam Dew
Sacred Heart/LA	Alvssa Rivera
Sacred Heart/LA Saddleback Sage Hill	Jacob Gomez
Carallil	Valo Mona
Sage mill	Kyle wong_
San Bernardino San Clemente San Gorgonio	Alyssa Rivera Jacob Gomez Kyle Wong Fernando Ramire
San Clemente	Evan Linofeky
San Cientenie	Lyaii Lipuisky
San Gorgonio	Jordan Kam
San Jacinto Valley Acad	Angel Saenz
San Juan Hille	Peece Thompso
Sali Juali i IIIIs	Veece illouhso
San Juan Hills San Marcos	Evan Lipofsky Jordan Kam Angel Saenz Reece Thompso Masato Perera
San Marino	Ethan Foong
Santa Fe Santa Margarita	Tyler Francis
Canta Managita	TAICI I IQIINIS
Santa Margarita	Tyler Franciš Daniel Palfi
Santa Ynez South Torrance	Zachary Liljenqu Ted Choi
South Torrance	Ted Choi
Oct Designation	IGU CITUI
St Bonaventure	William MacNeil
St. Margarets Episcopal Sunny Hills Temecula Valley	Aidan Momtaz
Sunny Hille	Dylan Lawson
Tomogulo Valley	Dylan Lawson Jonah Sleeper justin simard
Temecula valley	horian Sieeber
Tesoro	lustin simard

Timothy Dull	4.0
Timothy Dull Daniel Jensen Alvaro Fonseca	4.0 4.0 3.86
Spencer Crowell Jake Salazar Allen Okere Ethan Tobey	3.86
Jake Salazar	4 ()
Allen Okere	4.0
Justyn Martin	4.0
Kim. Taevoung	4.0
Kim, Taeyoung Dominic Smalding	4.0
	4.00 4.00 4.00 7.00 4.00 7.00
Joshua Ramirez Kenneth Clayton Troy Kaufman Mack Pardun	3.97
Troy Kaufman	4.0
Mack Pardun	3.65
Anthony Istaphanous	4.0
Bryan Velasquez	4.0
Anthony Istaphanous Bryan Velasquez Giovanni Garcia Robert Villa Nathan Chavez	4.0
Nathan Chavez	3.75
שמת ותכווכו	4.0
Andrew Ridge	4.0
Bennet Gneiser Josh Collins Bryan Chun	4.0
Bryan Chun	4.0
	4.0
Kongar <u>i</u> , Rishi Swaran	4.0
Bryan Ecnesirim	4.0
Kongari, Rishi Swaran Bryan Echesirim Zakary Hensche Aydin Talebreza Garrett Johnson	4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Garrett Johnson	4.0
Iaii Nobilicu	4.0 3.98 3.98 4.0 4.0
Ethan Mayfield Cristian Arellano	3.98
Hanvi John	3.90
Loukas Malechikos	4.0
Hanyi John Loukas Malechikos Luke Stefanou Ryan Tokumoto	4.0 4.0
Ryan Tokumoto Cole Whitten	4.0
Andrew Abkarian	4.0
Beau Wade	4.0 4.0 3.86 4.0 3.6 4.0
Erwan Friche	3.6
Erwan Friche Bradley Bennett Jenna Anglin	4.0
Jenna Anglin	3.5
Liam Dew Alyssa Rivera	3.5 4.0 3.86 4.0 4.0
Jacob Gomez	4.0
Jacob Gomez Kyle Wong Fernando Ramirez	4.0 4.0
Fernando Ramirez	4.0
Fernando Raminez Evan Lipofsky Jordan Kam Angel Saenz Reece Thompson Masato Perera Ethan Foong Tyler Francis	4.0 3.97 4.0 4.0
Angel Saenz	4.0
Reece Thompson	4.0
Masato Perera	4.0 3.86 3.83 4.0
Ethan Foong	3.86
Tyler Francis Daniel Palfi	3.03
Zachary I ilienguist	3.88
Ted Choi	3.86
Tyler Francis Daniel Palfi Zachary Liljenquist Ted Choi William MacNeil	3.88 3.86 4.0
I Aluan Monitaz	4.0
Dylan Lawson Jonah Sleeper	3.83
iustin simard	3.5 3.83 4.0
Reniamin Rutkin	3.83
Samuel Niles	4.0
Samuel Niles Aditya Patki Landon Parlatain Meulen	3.95 3.95 3.86 3.83 4.0
Dylan Peristein	3.83
Dylan Perlstein Matthew Marin	4.0
Brandon Chi	3.91 4.0
Nicholas Lee Chad Walch	4.0
Joshua Mehany	3.97 4 N
Abbinay Pomalabally	4.0
Aiden Stewart	3.86
Ezra Han	3.97 4.0 4.0 3.86 3.94
Charlie Gfeller Coby Karben	4.00 3.9
Nathaniel Martindale	4.0
Daniel Goddard	4.0 4.0

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD BOYS SOCCER PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Servite 3, Downey 0; West Torrance 1, Anaheim 0; Santiago/ Corona 3, Poly/Long Beach; Godinez 2, Capistrano Valley 1; Aliso Niguel 2, Mater Dei 0; San Marcos 6, St. Francis 2; San Clemente 5, Los Alamitos 3; Huntington Beach 3, Millikan 0; Santa Ana Valley 6, University 0; Villa Park 3, Edison 2; Loyola 1, Santa Barbara 1 (4-2 PK); JSerra 4, Valencia/ Placentis 2; Fullerton 3, Newport Harbor 1; Cathedral 4, Tesoro 0; Wilson/ Long Beach 2, Warren 1; Mira Costa 2, Corona del Mar 0.

Second Round: Servite 4, West Torrance 1; Godinez 3, Santiago 2; Aliso Niguel 2, San Marcos 0; Huntington Beach 2, San Clemente 1; Villa Park 2, Santa Ana Valley 1; JSerra 4, Loyola 0; Fullerton 3, Cathedral 2; Mira Costsa 1, Wilson 0.

Quarter Final: Servite 2, Godinez 0; Huntington Beach 4, Aliso Niguel 1; JSerra 1, Villa Park 0; MIra Costa 3, Fullerton 1,

Semi Final: Servite 2, Huntington Beach 0; JSerra 2, Mira Costa 0. Final: Servite 2, JSerra 1.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Moorpark Bye; Paramount 3, La Mirada 1; Redondo Union 3, Katella 1; Channel Islands 5, Dos Pueblos 1; Lynwood 2, Westminster 1; Harvard Westlak 1, Woodbridge 0; Pacifica/Oxnard 5, Estancia 1; Tustin 1, Foothill 0; Santa Ana 1, Lakewood 0; Calabasas 3, Camarillo 2; San Juan Hills 1, Beckman 0; Hart 2, Oxnard 1; Montebello 2, Cabrillo/Lompoc 1; Saddleback 1, El Dorado 0;Salesian 2, Santa Monica 1; Norwalk Bye. **Second Round:** Moorpark 4, Paramount 1; Redondo Union 1, Channel Island 0; Lynwood 2, Harvard Westlake 0; Pacifica 5, Tustin 0; Santa Ana 2, Calabasas 1; San Juan Hills 2, Hart 1; Montebello 1, Saddleback 0; Salesian 3, Norwalk 0.

Quarter Final: Redondo Union 3, Moorpark 2; Pacifica 3, Lynwood 1; San Juan Hills 3, Santa Ana 2; Montebello 1, Salesian 0.

Semi Final: Redondo Union 4, Pacifica 1; Montebello 3, San Juan Hills 2. Final: Redondo Union 1, Montebello 0.

DIVISION 3

First Round: Valley View 8, Torrance 0; Bell Gardens 2, Segerstom 1; Hesperia 1, Corona 0; Oak Park 3, Alemany 0; Palmdale 2, Thousand Oaks 1; Valencia/Valencia 3, Buena 2; Santiago/Garden Grove 4, El Segundo 1; Sunny Hills 2, Canyon/Anaheim 0; South Torrance 3, Culver City 1; Savanna 2, Laguna Hills 1; Agoura 5, Baldwin Park 1; Arlington 3, Troy 0; Los Amigos 3, Esperanza 2; Garden Grove 2, Chaparral 0; Norte Vista 3, Leuzinger 0; Ayala 2, El Rancho 0.

Second Round: Valley View 2, Bell Gardens 0; Hesperia 3, Oak Park 2; Palmdale 2, Valencia 1; Sunny Hills 2, Santiago 0; South Torrance 3, Savanna 0; Agoura 4, Arlington 0; Los Amigos 2, Garden Grove 1; Norte Vista 1, Ayala 0.

Quarter Final: Valley View 2, Hesperia 1; Sunny Hills 2, Palmdale 1; South Torrance 1, Agoura 0; Norte Vista 2, Los Amigos 1.

Semi Final: Sunny Hills 2, Valley View 1; Norte Vista 3, South Torrance 0. Final: Sunny Hills 1, Norte Vista 0.

DIVISION 4

Wildcard: Bishop Amat 1, Bonita 0; Newbury Park 2, Fillmore 0; Loara 2, Santa Fe 1; Firebaugh 1, Dunn 0; Redlands East Valley 2, Mountain View 2; Centennial/Corona 7, Nogales 0.

First Round:

Schurr 0, Kennedy 0 (PK 4-3); Bishop Amat 4, Beverly Hills 2; Wiseburn Da Vinci 1, Fontana 0; Crescenta Valley 2, Newbury Park 1; Poly/Riverside 5, Kaiser 1; Arroyo Valley 0, Cajon 0 (PK 5-4); Claremont 2, Hueneme 1; Los Osos 6, Loara 1; ML King 2, Ganesha 1; Bloomington 4, Firebaugh 2; Alta Loma 3, Santa Paula 1; Montclair 3, Redlands East Valley 3 (PK 3-0); Beaumont 5, Yorba Linda 3; Saugus 4, La Serna 2; Carter 3, Murrieta Valley 0; Citrus Hill 5, Centennial 1.

Second Round: Schurr 2, Bishop Amat 1; Wiseburn DaVinci 3, Crescenta Valley 2; Poly 2, Arroyo Valley 0; Claremont 2, Los Osos 1; ML King 2, Bloomington 1; Montclair 2, Alta Loma 1; Saugus 2, Beaumont 1; Citrus Hill 3, Carter 2.

Quarter Final: Wiseburn DaVinci 0, Schurr 0 (PK 4-3); Poly 3, Claremont 1; Montclair 3, ML King 1; Citrus Hill 1, Saugus 0.

Semi Final: Wiseburn DaVinci 2, Poly 1; Montclair 6, Chino HIlls 2.

Final: Montclair 2, Wiseburn DaVinci 1.

DIVISION 5

Wildcard: Sultana 3, JW North 1; Ontario 3, Cypress 2; Hawthorne 1, Animo Leadership 0; Diamond Ranch 1, La Canada 0, Rubidoux 3, Lakeside 1; Oaks Hills 4, Golden Valley 1; Chino Hills 3, Indian Springs 0.

First Round: Sierra Vista 2, Sultana 0; Crossroads 2, Glendale 1; Great Oak 1, Palm Desert 0; Chaffey 2, Etiwanda 1; Ontario 3, Garey 2; Quartz Hill 1, Poly/Pasadena 1 (PK 5-4); St. Margaret's 15, Cornerstone Christian/Wilomar 2; Valley Christian/Cerritos 3, Hawthorne 2; Artesia 4, Diamond Ranch 2; Summit 4, Vista Del Lago 1; South Hills 5, Flintridge Prep 1; La Quinta/La Quinta 2, Rubidoux 0; Oak Hills 7, Hillcrest 2; Granite Hills 7, Tarbut V'Torah 0; Charter Oak 2, Duarte 1; Desert Mirage 3, Chino Hills 2. Second Round: Crossroads 1, Sierra Vista 0; Great Oak 1; Chaffey 0; Quartz Hill 2, Ontario 1; St. Margaret's 1, Valley Christian 0; Artesia 3, Summit 0; La Quinta 2, South Hills 1; Oak Hills 3, Granite Hills 2; Desert Mirage 7, Charter Oak 1.

Quarter Final: Crossroads 1, Great Oak 0; Quartz Hill 1, St. Margaret's 0; Artesia 3, La Quinta 0; Desert Mirage 1, Oak Hills 0.

Semi Final: Quartz Hill 1, Crossroads 0; Artesia 2, Desert Mirage 1. Final: Artesia 1, Quartz Hill 0.

DIVISION 6

Wildcard: Enviromental Charter 3, La Salle 2; Bishop Diego, Windward; Adelanto 3, San Gorgonio 1; Moreno Valley 6, Indio 0; Highland 11, ACE 0; Burroughs/Burbank 2, Laguna Blanca 0; Brentwood 4, Buckley 1; Marshall 1, Ontario Christian 0; Linfield Christian 4, Vistamar 1; Sierra Canyon 1, Pioneer 0; San Jacinto 1, Canyon Springs 0; University Prep 7, La Sierra Academy 0; Littlerock 4, Xavier Prep 2; Monrovia 2, Burbank 1; Maranatha 5, Bassett 1.

First Round: Temple City 2, Environmental Charter 1; Aquinas 3, Bishop Diego 0; Adelanto 2, Riverside Prep 1; Moreno Valley 2, Jurupa Valley 0; Silverado 2, Highland 0; Burroughs/Burbank 1, Mary Star of the Sea 0; Palm Aerospace Academy 5, Brentwood 2; Marshall 3, Elsinore 1; Arroyo 2, Linfield Christian 0; Sierra Canyon 3, St. Bonaventure 0; Los Altos 5, San Jacinto 4; Northview 3, University Prep 2; Littlerock 1, Hemet 0; Monrovia 3, Nuview Bridge 1; Cate 2, Maranatha 1; Coachella Valley 5, Woodcrest Christian 1. Second Round: Temple City 2, Aquinas 1; Adelanto 3, Moreno Valley 2; Silverado 2, Burroughs 0; Palmdale Aerospace 3, Marshall 2; Arroyo 1, Sierra Canyon 0; Los Altos 3, Northview 0; Littlerock 1, Monrovia 0; Cate 1, Coachella Valley 0.

Quarter Final: Temple City 2, Adelanto 1; Palmdale Aerospace 1, Silverado See **BOYS SOCCER** page 21.

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD BOYS SOCCER CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1

Servite

DIVISION 2

Redondo Union

DIVISION 3

Sunny Hills

DIVISION 4

Montclair

DIVISION 5

DIVIOIOIV

Artesia

DIVISION 6

Los Altos

DIVISION 7

Geffen Academy

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS SOCCER PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Santiago/Corona 1, Huntington Beach 0; Brea Olinda 1, La Mirada 1 (PK 6-5); Santa Margarita 3, San Juan Hills 2; Etiwanda 3, Poly/ Long Beach 0; Capistrano Valley 2, JSerra 1; Newport Harbor 1, Chaminade 0; Claremont 2, Edison 1; Villa Park 3, ML King 0; Harvard Westlake 2, Aliso Niguel 1; Moorpark 2, Pacifica/Garden Grove 1; MIllikan 2, El Dorado 0; Los Alamitos 3, Saugus 1; San Clemente 2, University 0; Mater Dei 4, Alta Loma 1; Mira Costa 3, Marina 0; Temecula Valley 8, Sunny Hills 1.

Second Round: Santiago 2, Brea Olinda 0; Etiwanda 3, Santa Margarita 0; Newport Harbor 3, Capistrano Valley 2; Villa Park 1, Claremont 0; Harvard Westlake 2, Moorpark 0; Los Alamitos 1, Millikan 0; San Clemente 2, Mater Dei 2 (PK); Temecula Valley 4, Mira Costa 1.

Quarter Final: Santiago 3, Etiwanda 0; Villa Park 3, Newport Harbor 2; Los Alamitos 2, Harvard Westlake 0; Temecula Valley 4, San Clemente 0. Semi Final: Santiago 2, Villa Park 1; Temecula Valley 1, Los Alamitos 0. Final: Temecula Valley 2, Santiago/Corona 0.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Westlake 3, Santa Monica 1; Vista Murrieta 1, Roosevelt 0; Hart 2, Oak Park 1; Wilson/Long Beach 1, Flintridge Sacred Heart 0; Redondo Union 7, Lakewood 0; Corona del Mar 2, Crescenta Valley 1; Orange Lutheran 2, Marymount 1; Oxnard 1, South Torrance 0; Oaks Christian 6, Royal 0; West Ranch 1, Palos Verdes 0; Citrus Valley 3, Rancho Cucamon 0; Woodbridge 2, Troy 2 (PK 4-3); Cypress 2, Valencia/Valencia 0; Los Osos 2, Downey 1; Yorba Linda 1, Mission Viejo 0; Tesoro 2, South Hills 1. Second Round: Westlake 3, Vista Murrieta 2; Hart 2, Wilson 1; Redondo Union 3, Corona del Mar 0; Orange Lutheran 2, Oxnard 0; Oaks Christian 0, West Ranch 0 (PK 4-3); Citrus Valley 3, Woodbridge 2; Los Osos 1, Cypress 1 (PK); Tesoro 1, Yorba Linda 0.

Quarter Final: Hart 1, Westlake 0; Redondo Union 2, Orange Lutheran 0; Oaks Christian 1, Citrus Valley 0; Los Osos 1, Tesoro 1 (PK).

Semi Final: Redondo Union 2, Hart 1; Oaks Christian 2, Los Osos 1.

Final: Redondo Union 3, Oaks Christian 0.

DIVISION 3

First Round: West Torrance 4

, Newbury Park 0; Bishop Amat 0; Bonita 2, Poly/Riverside 1; La Serna 2, Ocean View 1; La Habra 4, San Marcos 3; Oak Hills 1, Murrieta Valley 1 (PK 5-4); Thousand Oaks 3, Quartz Hill 0; Portola 2, Norco 1; Notre Dame/ Sherman Oaks 4, Pacifica/Oxnard 2; Apple Valley 4, Knight 1; Beckman 4,

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS SOCCER CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1Temecula Valley

DIVISION 2

Redondo Union

DIVISION 3

El Segundo

DIVISION 4

St. Joseph/Lakewood

DIVISION 5

Marshall

DIVISION 6

Webb

DIVISION 7

Bishop Diego

Warren 1; Sonora 2, Diamond Bar 1; Murrieta Mesa 3, San Dimas 3 (PK); El Segundo 2, Yucaipa 1; Santa Barbara 4, Eastdale 0; Flintridge Prep 4, Canyon/Canyon Country 0.

Second Round: West Torrance 5, Bishop Amat 0; Bonita 1, La Serna 0; La Habra 1; Oak Hills 0; Portola 2, Thousand Oaks 0; Notre Dame 5, Apple Valley 1; Sonora 4, Beckman 0; El Segundo 1, Murrieta Mesa 0; Flintridge Prep 5, Santa Barbara 1.

Quarter Final: West Torrance 3, Bonita 1; Portola 1, La Habra 0; Sonora 3, Notre Dame 1; El Segundo 3, Flintridge Prep 0.

Semi Final: West Torrance 5, Portola 0; El Segundo 3, Sonora 2.

Final: El Segundo 2, West Torrance 0.

DIVISION 4

Wild Card: Beaumont, Serrano; Torrance 2, Paramount 1; Valley View 2, Notre Dame Academy 0; Bishop Montgomery 2, La Canada 1; Highland, Burroughs/Burbank.

First Round: Granite Hills 2, Beaumont 0; Don Lugo 6, Charter Oak 2; St. Joseph 4, St. Margaret's 1; Torrance 4, Valley Christian/Cerritos 0; Paraclete 1, South Pasadena 0; Costa Mesa 1, California 0; Ventura 2, Beverly HIlls 0; Mayfied 6, Shadow Hills 1; El Rancho 3, Montclair 2; Cabrillo/Lompoc 2, Santa Paula 0; Arcadia 2, Temple City 1; Bloomington 0, Valley View 0 (PK 3-2); Bishop Montgomery 3, Palm Desert 2; Mayfair 2, Santa Ana 0; Westminster 2, Gabrielino 1; Sierra Canyon 2, Highland 0.

Second Round: Don Lugo 3, Granite Hills 2; St. Joseph 2, Torrance 2 (PK 3-1); Paraclete 1, Costa Mesa 1 (PK 3-1); Mayfield 3, Ventura 0; Cabrillo 6, El Rancho 3; Arcadia 2, Bloomington 0; Mayfair 1, Bishop Montgomery 0; Sierra Canyon 2, Westminster 1.

Quarter Final: St. Joseph 2, Don Lugo 1; Mayfield 6, Paraclete 1; Arcadia 2, Cabrillo 1; Sierra Canyon 1, Mayfair 1 (PK);

Semi Final: St. Joseph 2, Mayfield 1; Sierra Canyon 1, Arcadia 0.

Final: St. Joseph/Lakewood 1, Sierra Canyon 0.

DIVISION 5

Wild Card: Windward 2, Grand Terrace 0; Adelanto 2, Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 1; Glendale 3, Hawthorne 1; Chadwick 4, Santiago/Garden Grove 0; Linfield Christian 5, Firebaugh 0.

First Round: Marshall 2, Windward 0; Covina 1, Bolsa Grande 0; Palm Springs 2, Colton 0; Cerritos 12, Montebello 2; Western Christian 4, Leuzinger 0; Viewpoint 1; Sierra Vista 0; Wiseburn DaVinci 4, Rialto 1; Patriot 1, Adelanto 1 (PK 4-3); Hemet 3, Glendale 0; Katella 3, Jurupa Valley 2; Arlington 5, St. Genevieve 0; University Prep 3, Chadwick 2; Walnut 1, Tahquitz 0; Coachella Valley 4, Barstow 1; The Archer School 4, Heritage 0; San Gorgonio 4, Linfield Christian 3.

Second Round: Marshall 7, Covina 0; Palm Springs 3, Cerritos 2; Viewpoint 2, Western Christian 1; Patriot 0, Wiserburn DaVinci 0 (PK); Hemet 3, Katella 0; Arlington 1, University Prep 0; Walnut 1, Coachella Valley 0; San Gorgonio 2, The Archer School 1.

Quarter Final: Marshall 1, Palm Springs 0; Viewpoint 1, Patriot 0; Hemet 2, Arlington 0; Walnut 4, San Gorgonio 0.

Semi Final: Marshall 2, Viewpoint 0, Hemet 1, Walnut 0.

Final: Marshall 4, Hemet 3.

DIVISION 6

Wild Card: Orange Vista 4, Citrus Hill 2; Vista Del Lago 7, Alverno 1; Sage Hill 1, Los Amigos 0; Maranatha 3, Arroyo; Riverside Prep 1, Cathedral City 0; Ramona 4, Bell Gardens 1; Elsinore 3, Oxford Academy 0; Fillmore 10, Vistamar 0; Ontario Christian 7, Animo Leadership 0; Jurupa Hills 3, Desert Hot Springs 0; Pomona Catholic 2, Nogales 1; Ontario 1, San Jacinto 0; Foothill Technology 3, Nordhoff 0.

First Round: Arrowhead Christian 4, Orange Vista 1; Vista Del Lago 3, Vasquez 0; Sage Hill 4, Anaheim 2; Santa Clara 3, Milken Community 0; Maracatha 3, Ramona Convent 2; Riverside Prep 2, Eisenhower 0; Ramona 3, CAMS 0; JW North 4, Elsinore 0; Fillmore 1, Grace Brethren 0; Ontario Christian 3, Mary Star of the Sea 0; Canyon Springs 5, Jurupa Hills 0; AB Miller 12, Santa Clarita Christian 0; Ganesha 1, Savanna 0; Schurr 6, Pomona Catholic 2; Nuview Bridge 1, Ontario 0; Webb 3, Foothill Tech 0. Second Round: Arrowhead Christian 3, Vista Del Lago 1; Santa Clara 2, Sage Hill 1; Riverside Prep 1, Maranatha 0; JW North 2, Ramona 1; Fillmore 4, Ontario Christian 1; AB Miller 1, Canyon Springs 0; Schurr 3, Ganesha

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD DIVISIONAL INDIVIDUAL WRESTLING CHAMPIONS

WT.	CENTRAL	COASTAL	EASTERN	INLAND	NORTHERN	SOUTHERN
106	Isaiah Quintero	Jason Saenz	Kyle Baldonado	Ronnie Ramirez	Paulo Valdez	Elijah Poe
	El Dorado	Roosevelt	Temecula Valley	Walnut	Hesperia	Servite
113	Evyn Ewing	Mateo Ochoa	Aldan Munoz	Arturo Carranza	Ethan Guillermo	Anthony Lucio
	Canyon/Anaheim	ML King	Temecula Valley	Arlington	Palm Desert	Servite
120	Adrian Limon	Jacob Bell	Ethan Perryman	Richard Murillo	Matthias Valdez	Thomas Johnson
	Northview	Etiwanda	Temecula Valley	Canyon Springs	Hesperia	Santa Ynez
126	Zeth Romney	Thomas Le	Yoshiya Funakoshi	Anthony Pererya	Brock Mantaaona	Grigor Cholakyan
	Chaminade	Laguna Hills	Calvary Chapel/SA	Lakeside	Palm Desert	St. John Bosco
132	Sean Solis	Ethan Qureshi	Devin Avedissian	Fernando Barreto	Evan Roy	Joseph Antonio
	Fountain Valley	Portola	Temecula Valley	Walnut	Burroughs	St. John Bosco
138	Noah Elliott	Aldo Quintero	Jack Estevez	Elijah Benavidez	Beau Mantanona	Marcus Medina
	Chaminade	Centennial/Cor	Calvary Chapel/SA	Paloma Valley	Palm Desert	Servite
145	Zachary Parker	Gavin Ibarra	Alec Peralta	Alex Mykalo	DominicTamayo	Joseph Duran
	Fountain Valley	Roosevelt	Temecula Valley	La Canada	Oak Hills	Colton
152	Hercules Windrath	Javier Montes	Mark Takara	Dominic Jauregui	Julian Jeong	Nicco Ruiz
	Fountain Valley	Centennial/Cor	Temecula Valley	Ayala	Oak Hills	St. John Bosco
160	Arlan Khosravy	Dayton Ortiz	Manuel Gaitan	Jake Oallares	John Miller	Oscar Aranda
	Chaminade	Rancho Cucamonga	Temecula Valley	Millikan	Buena	St. John Bosco
170	Carlos Centeno	Carson Thoe	Evan Gilbert	Harrison Abacherli	Tyler Hanna	Alex Munoz
	Esperanza	Laguna Hills	Calvary Chapel/SA	JW North	South Torrance	Valencia/V
182	Timonthy McDonnell	Caleb Smith	Isaiah Morales	Samuel Brown	Tanner Chaffee	Mark Ayala
	Fountain Valley	Etiwanda	Cathedral City	Canyon Springs	Serrano	St. John Bosco
195	Ryland Whitworth	Giovanni Martinez	Jetro Preciado	Nathan Gomez	Sonny Kling	Brian Thorpe
	Fountain Valley	Centennial/Cor	Calvary Chapel/SA	Millikan	Palm Desert	St. John Bosco
220	Nathan Diaz-Alvarez	Cristian Brito	Hector Haro	Ryan Arrington	Caleb VanBuskirk	Nicholas Sahakian
	Fullerton	Westminster	Cathedral City	San Marino	Palm Desert	St. John Bosco
285	Raymond Macias	Isaac Lopez	Luke Meyer	Seth Elliot	Daniel Herrera	Michael Horta-Aviles
	Bishop Amat	Centennial/Cor	Capistrano Valley	Millikan	Palm Desert	Western

INDIVIDUAL TOURNAMENT TEAM CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS

PLACE	CENTRAL	COASTAL	EASTERN	INLAND	NORTHERN	SOUTHERN
1	Northview (251)	Centennial/C (277)	Temecula Valley (374)	Millikan (292)	Palm Desert (361)	St. John Bosco (288.5)
2	Fountain Valley (231)	Roosevelt (248)	Calvary Chpl/SA (301)	Paloma Valley (229.5)	Warren (175)	Servite (214.5)
3	Chaminade (193)	Laguna Hills (205.5)	San Clemente (184.5)	Walnut (203.5)	Hesperia (152)	Yucaipa (197)
4	Esperanza (172)	Etiwanda (204)	Trabuco Hills(137.5)	Hillcrest (153)	Oak Hills (149)	Mayfair (153)
5	Bishop Amat (153)	Westminster (151)	Cypress (134)	La Canada (118)	Downey (147)	Western (151)

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS INDIVIDUAL WRESTLING CHAMPIONS

WT.	CENTRAL	EASTERN	NORTHERN	SOUTHERN
101	Kaelani Schufeldt	Destiny Moreno	Jillian Wells	Briana Gonzalez
	Marina	Millikan	Lakeside	Arroyo
106	Kacey Schafer	Faith Rush	Brenda Martinez	Emille Gonzalez
	Marina	ML King	Azusa	Arroyo
111	Anaya Falcon	Estella Wade	Karissa Turnwall	Taira Sakamoto
	Walnut	Sultana	Paloma Valley	Santa Monica
116	Jordyn Chrisco	Eden Hernandez	Samantha Sachs	Carissa Qureshi
	Marina	San Clemente	Glendora	Portola
121	Presley Anderson	Sydney Dizon	Makayla Correa	Leah Gaitan
	Marina	Corona	Paloma Valley	Temecula Valley
126	Jasmine Macias	Tehya Ledesma	Addison Ellis	Espernza Dorantes
	Walnut	Hillcrest	Orange Vista	San Dimas
131	Halley Chapman	Isabella Hawley	Madeline Santana	Cameron Ortiz
	Rim of the World	Corona	Cajon	San Dimas
137	Stephanie Chavez	Kylee Wachwand	Reyna Montenegro	Michelle Fierro
	Downey	Hillcrest	Paloma Valley	Chino
143	Alexandra Lopez	Eliana Eats	Mariz Soliman	Jo Forman
	Marina	Long Beach Poly	Temescal Canyon	Montclair
150	Angela Milojkovic	Princess Monsalud	Aalijah Pineda	Savannah Lewis
	Palm Desert	Burroughs	Valencia	Northview
160	Jordan Carrillo	Natalia Resendiz	Vida Beckel	Juliana Marquez
	Walnut	El Toro	Cypress	San Dimas
170	Angelina Renteria	Selena Cubias	Lourdes Lazo	Mariyah Casados
	Hueneme	Hillcrest	Pacifica/Oxnard	Vista Murrieta
189	Sara Gaskin	Salheron Preciaso-Meza	Juliana Matias	Galilea Farcia
	Walnut	Lakewood	Canyon Springs	Schurr
235	Abby Delgadillo	Neila Fritts	Janiah Carr	Pepper Marks
	Downey	Capistrano Valley	Canyon Springs	Santa Barbara

GIRLS INDIVIDUAL TOURNAMENT TEAM CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS

PLACE CENTRAL

- Marina (225.5)
- 2 Walnut (226)
- Downey ((184.5) Foothill (118) 3
- 5 Paramount (105)

EASTERN

Corona (267) Hillcrest (265) San Clemente (153) Roosevelt (107) Sultana (107)

NORTHERN

Paloma Valley (199.5) Canyon Springs (146.5) Etiwanda (133) Valencia (100) Cajon (98)

SOUTHERN

Northview (263.5) San Dimas (181) Arroyo (125) Montclair (103.5) Vista Murrieta (102)

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD TEAM DUAL-MEET WRESTLING PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

Semifinal: Temecula Valley 45, Calvary Chapel/ Santa Ana 24; Palm Desert 50, St. John Bosco 23; Final: Palm Desert 37, Temecula Valley 35.

DIVISION 2

Round 1: Centennial/Cor 45, Hesperia 34; Yucaipa 71, Walnut 0; Villa Park 48, Carter 24; Paloma Valley 59, Costa Mesa 23; Esperanza 42, Vista Murrieta 25; Servite 47, Laguna Hills 25; Warren 36, Etiwanda 33; Northview 58, Yorba Linda 18.

Quarter Final: Yucaipa 48, Centennial 21; Paloma Valley 45, Villa Park 36; Servite 42, Esperanza 39; Northview 54, Warren 21.

Semifinal: Yucaipa 54, Paloma Valley 18; Northview 50, Servite 22.

Final: Northview 42, Yucaipa 26.

DIVISION 3

Round 1: San Clemente Bye; Camarillo 42, Santa Fe 32; San Marcos 60, Ramona 24; Chaminade 72, Ventura 9; Victor Valley 57, Buena 15; West Valley 42, Hillcrest 40; Royal 39, Aliso Niguel 32; Bishop Amat Bye.

Quarter Final: San Clemente 54, Camarillo 12; Chaminade 60, San Marcos 24; Victor Valley 60, West Valley 21; Bishop Amat 46, Royal 27. **Semifinal:** San Clemente 37, Chaminade 27; Victor Valley 42, Bishop Amat 37.

Final: San Clemente 49, Victor Valley 19.

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION-FORD BOYS DUAL MEET WRESTLING CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1

Palm Desert

DIVISION 2

Northview

DIVISION 3

San Clemente

DIVISION 4

South Torrance

DIVISION 5

Mayfair

DIVISION 6

Western

DIVISION 4

Round 1: Millikan Bye; Lawndale 60, Marshall 24; Cypress Bye; La Canada Bye; Redondo Union Bye; North Torrance, Indio; Arroyo Bye; South Torrance Bye.

Quarter Final: Millikan 76, Lawndale 6; Cypress 38, La Canada 30; Redondo Union 75, North Torrance 6; South Torrance 66, Arroyo 15.

Semifinal: Mlllikan 78, Cypress 4; South Torrance 41, Redondo Union 21.

Final: South Torrance 39, Millikan 36.

DIVISION 5

Round 1: Mayfair 78, Montclair 6; Highland 45, Elsinore 33; Segerstrom 70, Quartz Hill 6; Sonora 72, AB Miller 12; Chino 60, Fullerton 24; Norwalk 42, Canyon/Anaheim 39; La Habra 46, JW North 25; Westminster 66, Lancaster 3. Quarter Final: Mayfair 64, Highland 15; Sonora 36, Segerstrom 30; Chino 64, Norwalk 12; Westminter 69. La Habra 10.

Semifinal: Mayfair 54, Sonora 15; Westminster 35, Chino 33.

Final: Mayfair 42, Westminster 28.

DIVISION 6

Round 1: Western 84, Big Bear 0; Cerritos 51, San Gorgonio 27; Newbury Park 54, Nordhoff 18; Newport Harbor 48, SSanta Rosa Academy 36; Thousand Oaks 58, Calvary Chapel/Downey 16; Glenn 60, Bell Gardens 22; Heritage 52, Sierra Vista 30; Corona del Mar 72, Pomona 6.

Quarter Final: Western 63, Cerritos 11; Newport Harbor 40, Newbury Park 36; Thousand Oaks 57, Glenn 19; Corona del Mar 72, Heritage 12. **Semifinal:** Western 43, Newport Harbor 23; Corona del Mar 55, Thousand Oaks 18.

Final: Western 35, Corona del Mar 33.

2021-22 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION-FORD GIRLS DUAL MEET WRESTLING CHAMPIONS

Northview

DIVISION 1

Round 1: Northview Bye; Schurr 48, Glenn 36; San Clemente 57, Segerstrom 18, Shadow Hills 54, Arroyo 20; Paloma Valley 42, Pacifica/Oxnard 36, Walnut 54, Cypress 27; Downey, Norco; Corona 66, Lawndale 18; Palm Springs 54, La Canada 24; Warren 48, Valencia/Placentia 24; Canyon Springs 54, Rancho Cucamonga 18; El Toro 48, Villa Park 29; San Dimas 54, Hueneme 24; Norwalk 59, Carter 18; Marina Bye.

Second Round: Northview 72, Schurr 0; San Clemente 54, Shadow Hills 21; Paloma Valley 41, Hillcrest 39; Downey 40, Walnut 38; Corona 66, Palm Springs 18; Canyon Springs 39, Warren 39 (Winner by criteria J); El Toro 42, San Dimas 42 (Winner by criteria F); Marina 73, Norwalk 6.

Quarter Final: Northview 71, San Clemente 12; Downey 48, Paloma Valley 35; Corona 54, Canyon Springs 30; Marina 72, El Toro 12.

Semifinal: Northview 40, Downey 30, Corona 42, Marina 39.

Final: Northview 42, Corona 30.

BOYS SOCCER

(Continued from page 16)

1; Los Altos 3, Arroyo 2; Littlerock 3, Cate 1. **Semi Final:** Temple City 3, Palmdale Aerospace 1: Los Altos. 3. Littlerock 1.

Final: Los Altos 3, Temple City 2.

DIVISION 7

Wildcard: El Monte 4, Capistrano Valley Christian 0; CAMS 1, Paraclete 0.

First Round: Geffen Academy 3, El Monte 0; Walnut 2, Webb 0; Cerritos 2, St Pius x/St Matthias 0; Yeshiva 4, Newbury Park Adventist 2; Acad. for Academy Excellence 1, San Jacinto Valley 0; Cantwell Sacred Heart 2, Excelsior Charter 1; Fairmont Prep 2, Perris 0; de Toledo 6, Gorman Charter 0; Milken Community 17, Westmark 0; Santa Rosa Academy 9, United Christian Academy 0; Lennox Academy 2, St. Monica Catholic 1; Cathedral City 4, Vasquez 0; Grace Brethren 4, Village Christian 2; Public Safety Academy 10, Silver Valley 1; St. Anthony 5, Avalon 2; CAMS 3, Ojai Valley 2.

Second Round: Geffen Academy 2, Walnut 0; Cerritos 2, Yeshiva 1; Acad. Academic Excel 4, Cantwell Sacred Heart 3; Fairmont Prep 2, de Toledo 1; Santa Rosa Academy 3, Milken Comm. 1; Cathedral City 3, Lennox Acad. 0; Grace Breathen 3, Public Safety Academy 0; St. Anthony 3, CAMS 1.

Quarter Final: Geffen Academy 1, Cerritos 0; Fairmont Prep 2, Academy/Academic Excal 0; Santa Rosa Acad. 2, Cathedral City 0; Grace Brethren 3, St. Anthony 0.

Semi Final: Geffen Academy 1, Fairmont Prep 0; Grace Brethren 1, Santa Rosa Academy 0. Final: Geffen Academy 2, Grace Brethren 1.

GIRLS SOCCER

(Continued from page 17)

0; Webb 4, Nuview Bridge 0.

Quarter Final: Arrowhead Christian 2, Santa Clara 1; JW North 1, Riverside Prep 0; AB Miller

3, Fillmore 1; Webb 6, Schurr 0.

Semi Final: Arrowhead Christian 1, JW North

0; Webb 6, AB Miller 3.

Final: Webb 3, Arrowhead Christian 2.

DIVISION 7

First Round: Thacher 10, La Puente 0; New Roads 7, Yeshiva 1; Aquinas 9, Excelsior Charter 0; St. Mary's Academy 2, St. Paul 0; Santa Rosa Academy 7, LeLycee 0, Bishop Conaty Loretto 3, Buckley 2; Gladstone 2, Pacific 1; Capistrano Valley Christian 3, San Gabriel 2, Indio 4, Pomona 0; California Military 10, Academy Career/Exploration 0; Cobalt Insstitute 10, Pilibos 0; Bishop Diego 8, Calvary Chapel/Downey 0; Geffen Academy 3, La Reina 1; Whittier Christian 1, Santa Ana Valley 0; Samueli Academy 1, Artesia 0; Garey 2, Shalhevet 1.

Second Round: Thacher 8, New Roads 0; Aquinas 4, St. Mary's Acad. 2; Santa Rosa Acad. 1, Bishop Conaty Loretto 1 (PK 4-2); Capistrano Valley Chr. 4, Gladstone 0; Indio 3, California Military 1; Bishop Diego 9, Cobalt Inst. 8; Geffen Acad. 5, Whittier Chr. 1; Garey 2, Samueli Acad. 0. Quarter Final: Thacher 3, Aquinas 2; Santa Rosa Acad. 2, Capistrano Valley Chr. 0; Bishop Diego 6, Indio 1; Geffon Academy 1, Garey 0. Semi Final: Thacher 2, Santa Rosa Acad. 0;

Bishop Diego 6, Geffen Acad. 5.

Final: Bishop Diego 6, Thacher 5.

2021-22 TRADITIONAL COMPETITIVE CHEER CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS

DIVISION 1A

Mater Dei

DIVISION 1AA

La Serna

DIVISION 1 COED

Tahquitz

DIVISION 2A

Yorba Linda

DIVISION 2AA

Temescal Canyon

DIVISION 2 COED

Summit

DIVISION 3A

St. Joseph/Lakewood

DIVISION 3AA

Foothill

DIVISION 3 COED

Cypress

DIVISION 4A

Saugus

DIVISION 4AA

Marina

DIVISION 4

Costa Mesa





MUSCLES. SPED. AGILITY. SMARTS.









OUR VEHICLES, OUR ATHLETES.



THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FORD DEALERS PROUDLY SUPPORT SO CALIHIGH SCHOOL ATHLETICS.

